
1) ‘mJrb {X.07/09/2023 B. amoOr Pmboë¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU
g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m¶‘ H$aUo.
2) gZ 2023-2024 gmbmMm Vmio~§X d Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ ¶m§Mr
Zm|X KoUo Am{U Ë¶mg ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.
3) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gwM{dboë¶m {X. 31/03/2024 AIoaMo Z’$m
{d^mJUrg ‘§Owar XoUo d bm^m§e Omhra H$aUo.
4) gZ 2024-2025 Mo A§XmOnÌH$mg ‘§Owar XoUo d gZ 2023-2024
‘Ü¶o A§XmOnÌH$mnojm OmXm Pmboë¶m IMm©g ‘§Owar XoUo.
5) d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ "‘m. ‘o.amd A°ÝS> B‘a, MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>Q²>g,'
(FRN 003084S) H$moëhmnya ¶m§MoH$Sy>Z Amboë¶m d A§VJ©V boImn[ajH$
"‘m. Eg².Ama.~H$ao A°ÝS> H§$nZr gr.E.' ¶m§MoH$Sy>Z Amboë¶m 
gZ 2023-2024 gmbMo {hemo~ VnmgUr AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo.
6) gZ 2025-2026 gmbmgmR>r A§VJ©V boImn[ajH$mMr Zo‘UyH$ H$aUo d
‘ohZVmZm R>a{dUo.
7) gZ 2024-2025 gmbmH$[aVm d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$m§Mo Zo‘UyH$s~m~V
‘m. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$boZwgma [aPd© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m ¶m§Mo 
{ZH$fmg A{YZ amhÿZ Zo‘UyH$ H$aUo d ‘ohZVmZm R>a{dUo.
8) H$O} {Zb}IrH$aU d EH$aH$‘r naV’o$S> / AmXr ¶moOZo A§VJ©V gdbV
XoUoV Amboë¶m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KodyZ Ë¶mg ‘§Owar XoUo.
9) g§MmbH$ d Ë¶m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ¶m§Zm {Xboë¶m H$Om©Mr Zm|X KoUo.
10) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo gwM{dboë¶m H$‘©Mmar AmamIS>çmg 
(Staffing Pattern) ‘§Oyar XoUo.
11) nwT>rb gmbmgmR>r g^mgX {ejU d n{ejU AmamIS>m V¶ma H$aUo.
12) ¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og hOa Zgboë¶m g^mgXm§À¶m AZwnpñWVrg
‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.
13) ‘m.AÜ¶jm§Mo nadmZJrZo Am¶Ë¶mdoir Amboë¶m {df¶m§Mm {dMma H$aUo.

‘m.g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo AmXoemdê$Z
ñWi … Hw${S>Ìo
{XZm§H$ - 26/06/2024

S>r. Eg². amD$V
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

A{OV e. ZaHo$
AÜ¶j

48 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
(’$º$ g^mgXm§gmR>r)

g^onwT>rb {df¶

{deof gwMZm …

1) g^mgXm§Zr dm{f©H$ gmYmaU g^o‘Ü¶o ZmoQ>rgrg§~§Yr gwMZm H$amd¶mMr Agë¶mg {X. 06/08/2024
n¶ªV Am°{’$g doioV boIr ñdê$nmV Úmì¶mV.
2) ~±Ho$À¶m EH$m eoAg©Mr Xe©Zr qH$‘V ê$.100/- AgyZ Á¶m g^mgXm§Mo ^mJ ê$.100/-À¶m nQ>rV ZmhrV
qH$dm ê$.100/- nojm H$‘r AmhoV Ë¶m§Zr H$‘r AgUmar a³H$‘ gËda ^amdr.
3) Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr dmag Zm|X {Xbobr Zmhr Ë¶m§Zr dmag Zm|X Úmdr VgoM Á¶m g^mgX R>odrXmam§Zr AÚmn Ho$.
dm¶.gr. nwV©Vm {Xbobr Zmhr Ë¶m§Zr gwb^ ì¶dhmamgmR>r gËda nwV©Vm H$aUoV ¶mdr.
4) àYmZ H$m¶m©b¶ d gd© emIm§‘Ü¶o Vmio~§X, Z’$mVmoQ>m nÌHo$ d A§XmOnÌH$ Mr àV CnbãY Amho.
5) gwYmarV nmoQ>{Z¶‘mZwgma ""{H«$¶merb g^mgXËd'' nmÌVogmR>r AmJmoXaÀ¶m nmM dfm©V {H$‘mZ ê$.1000/-
Mo ^mJ qH$dm ê$.25000/- Mo H$O© KoUo Amdí¶H$ Amho d gXa g^og nmM dfm©VyZ EH$Xm hOa amhUo
~§YZH$maH$ Amho AÝ¶Wm gXa g^mgX g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m {ZdS>UyH$sgmR>r ‘VXmZ H$aUog nmÌ R>aUma Zmhr.
6) g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i gXñ¶mgmR>rMr nmÌVm {ZH$f …- {H$‘mZ ê$.2000/- Mo ^mJ d ê$.50,000/- Mr R>od
R>odUo d {H«$¶merb gXñ¶ AgUo Amdí¶H$ Amho.

~±Ho$À¶m gd© g^mgXm§Zm H$idUoV ¶oVo H$s, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mr gZ 2023-
2024 ¶m dfm©Mr 48 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m ‘§Jidma {X. 
13/08/2024 amoOr Xþnmar 1.00 dm. eoVH$ar gm§ñH¥${VH$ ^dZ Hw§$^r 
H$mgmar ghH$mar gmIa H$maImZm narga Hw${S>Ìo ¶oWo Am¶mo{OV Ho$br 
Amho. Var gXa g^og gd© g^mgXm§Zr AJË¶mZo CnpñWV ahmdo. hr {dZ§Vr 
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‘m. A{OV e{eH$m§V ZaHo$ ~r. B© ({gìhrb)
‘m. Aê$U gXm{ed nmQ>rb (~r.H$m°‘)
‘m. ~m~wamd ~id§V nmQ>rb
‘m. àH$me {XZH$aamd XogmB© (~r.H$m°‘)
‘m. H¥$îUm kmZy nmQ>rb (~r.H$m°‘)
‘m. a§Jamd Am~m nmQ>rb
‘m. qhXþamd Ym|{S>am‘ ‘JXy‘
‘m. ‘mê$Vr kmZy Mm¡Jbo
‘m. AmZ§Xm {dRy> nmQ>rb
‘m. àH$me S>m|Jar~m H$mQ>H$a (E‘.H$m°‘)
‘m. àm. Eg. nr. Mm¡Jbo E‘.E.E‘.’$sb(B§½bre)
‘m. aUOrV ^JdmZ nmQ>rb (~r.E.)
‘m. àXrn Zmam¶U Zmio S>r.E‘.B©
‘m. H¥$îUmV em‘amd dê$Q>o (~r.H$m°‘)
‘m. XÎmmÌ¶ Ym|S>ram‘ nmQ>rb
‘m. gO}amd ‘YwH$a qeXo
‘m. n§{S>V ‘hmXod dê$Q>o (~r.E.)
‘m. XÎmmÌ¶ ‘{hnVr H$m§~io (~r.E.)
‘m. {Jare {dîUyn§V ‘wù¶o E‘.H$m°‘.E’$.gr.E.S>r.Am¶.Eg.E.
‘m. AmZ§Xamd {edmOramd ‘mZo ~r.E.Or.S>r.gr.& E.
‘m. b{bVm gXm{ed ~mQ>o (~r.H$m°‘)
‘m. aoIm gwaoe nmQ>rb 
‘m. à{dU Zmam¶Uamd nmoVXma (~r.H$m°‘.,Or.S>r.gr.&E.)
‘m. A{‘V {^‘amd nmQ>rb (~r.E.)
‘m. XÎmmÌ¶ ghXod amD$V 
E‘.H$m°‘.,gr.E.Am¶.Am¶.~r., Or.S>r.gr.A°ÝS> E.,Eb.Eb.~r.(ñno.)

AÜ¶j
CnmÜ¶j
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$
g§MmbH$

Vk g§MmbH$
Vk g§MmbH$

g§Mm{bH$m
g§Mm{bH$m

H$‘©Mmar à{V{ZYr
H$‘©Mmar à{V{ZYr

‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

H$&& ~moaJm§d
Hw${S>Ìo

nmS>ir IwX©
qMMdS>o

Iwnrao
H$mobmobr

nwZmi
IoardS>o

gwio
nmQ>nÝhmim

dmH$ao
H$moJo

gm§Jê$i
~{haoída
¶dbyO
dmH$ao

H$&& ~rS>
{hadS>o Xþ&&
H$moëhmnya
‘mOJm§d

ñd¶§^ydmS>r
nmohmio/~moaJm§d
~mOma ^moJm§d

Ho$bu
H$moëhmnya

‘m.ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i
‘m. Aê$U gXm{ed nmQ>rb ~r.H$m°‘
‘m. gr.E. {Jare {dîUyn§V ‘wù¶o E‘.H$m°‘.,E’$.gr.E.S>r.Am¶.Eg.E
‘m. AmZ§Xamd {edmOramd ‘mZo ~r.E.Or.S>r.gr. E.
‘m. lrH$m§V nm§Sy>a§J nmQ>rb (~r.AmM©)
‘m. XmOr ~§Sy> nmQ>rb
‘m. g§^mOr JmoqdX Hw§$^ma
‘m. XÎmÌ¶ ghXod amD$V
E‘.H$m°‘.gr.E.Am¶.~r., Or.S>r.gr.A°ÝS> E., Eb².Eb².~r. (ñno.)

AÜ¶j
gXñ¶
gXñ¶
gXñ¶
gXñ¶
gXñ¶

‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar

Hw${S>Ìo
H$moëhmnya
‘mOJm§d

AmSy>a
dmKdo

AmgiO
H$moëhmnya

A{YH$mar dJ©
lr. à{dU Zmam¶U nmoVXma ~r.H$m°‘., Or.S>r.gr.A°ÊS> E.
lr. {dídmg XÎmmÌ¶ nmQ>rb ~r.E.Eb.Eb.~r.(ñno.), Or.S>r.gr.A°ÊS> E
lr. XÎmmÌ¶ ~mnygmom S>m§Jo
lr. gaXma ~m~y nmQ>rb (E‘.E.)
lr. aUOrV JUnVamd nmQ>rb (~r.E.)
lr. Aê$U ~id§V nmQ>rb E‘.E.,~r.ES²>.(Or.S>r.gr.A°ÊS E.)
lr. {edmOr em‘amd Mm¡Jbo (~r.H$m°‘.)
lr. Aê$U am‘M§Ð nmQ>rb ~r.E., S>r.’$m‘©
lr. gwaoe JUnVr nmQ>rb (~r.E.)
lr. {dO¶ qhXþamd nmQ>rb (~r.E.,gr.S>°H$., nr.Or.S>r.gr A°ÊS> E.)
lr. {dZmoX àH$me nmQ>rb (~r.E.)
lr. amOmam‘ Zmam¶U nmQ>rb (~r.E.)
lr. harAmo‘ dg§V ImS>o (~r.E., Or.S>r.gr. A°ÊS> E.)
lr. XÎmmÌ¶ ~m~wamd nmQ>rb (~r.E., Or.S>r.gr. A°ÊS> E.)
lr. {dO¶ e§H$aamd nmQ>rb (~r.E.)

AH$m¢Q²>g A{YH$mar
{deof dgwbr A{YH$mar
{deof dgwbr A{YH$mar

emIm{YH$mar, Hw${S>Ìo
emIm{YH$mar, H$&& ~rS>

emIm{YH$mar, H$io
emIm{YH$ar, a§H$mimdoe, H$moëhmnya

emIm{YH$mar, emhþnyar, H$moëhmnya
emIm{YH$mar, H$moVmobr

Am¶.Q>r. hoS>
Am¶.Q>r. hoS>

A{YH$mar, Hw${S>Ìo
A{YH$mar, a§H$midoe H$moëhmnya.

~moS>© goH«o$Q>ar
A{YH$mar àemgZ

H$m¶Xm g„mJma
A°S>.bwB©g Eg².ehm
A°S>.ñZohb dUHw§$Ðo

A°S>.nr.~r.Jwad
A°S>.aqdÐ nmQ>rb

A°S> AM©Zm Ho$. ¶mXd (nmQ>rb)

A°S>.{H$aU nmQ>rb
A°S>.{dO¶qgh nmQ>rb

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i

lr. kmZXod nm§Sy>a§J nS>di, emIm Hw${S>Ìo  lr. aqdÐ AmZ§Xamd gmimoIo, emIm H$&& ~rS>
lr. g§^mOr AmZ§Xm Zmio emIm Hw${S>Ìo     lr. A‘mob àVmn nmoVXma, emIm H$io 
lr. ‘YwH$a Ho$ed Kmao, emIm H$moëhmnya    lr. ¶wdamO AmZ§Xm nmoVXma, emIm H$moVmobr

gam’$

Ho$.S>r.gr.gr.~±H$ {b., emIm Hw${S>Ìo, emhþnyar H$moëhmnya
H$&& ~rS>, H$io, H$moVmobr,   {X ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., n§Om~ Z°eZb ~±H$, 
~±H$ Am°’$ ~S>moXm, ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m, Am¶.S>r.~r.Am¶.~±H$, {X em‘amd {dÇ>b 

H$mo-Am°n ~±H$ {b., B³drQ>mg ñ‘m°b ’$m¶. ~±H$ {b., Ama~rEb ~±H$, 
Am¶.gr.Am¶.gr.Am¶.~±H$ {b., ’o$S>ab ~±H$ {b.

~±H$g©
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gZ 2023-2024

48 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb

gÝ‘mZZr¶ g^mgX ~§Yy ^{JZtZmo,
~±Ho$À¶m 48 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gmYmaU g^oÀ¶m àg§Jr {XZm§H$ 31 ‘mM©
2024 amoOr g§nboë¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©Mm Ahdmb gmXa H$aVmZm
AmnUm gdmªMo hm{X©H$ ñdmJV H$aVmo.

~±H$s¨J joÌmVrb KS>m‘moS>r …

               ~±H$s¨J joÌmda ¶mo½¶ {Z¶§ÌU R>odÊ¶mgmR>r VgoM ~±H$
J«mhH$m§Zm Mm§Jbr godm XoÊ¶mgmR>r ^maVr¶ [aPd© ~±Ho$Zo ~aoMgo Imbrb
VmaIoÀ¶m n[anÌH$mZwgma {ZU©¶ Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V KoVbo AmhoV.
1) {X. 20/04/2023 grAmaEAma (CRAR) g§X^m©Vrb gwYmarV {Z¶‘
2) {X. 24/04/2023 ñQ>±S>S>© AgoQ>À¶m ZdrZ VaVwXr~m~V
3) {X. 08/06/2023 ~±Ho$g {Zb}IrH$aU d gm‘monMma naV’o$S> 
¶moOZog§X^m©V gwMZm
4) {X. 08/06/2023 AJ«H«$‘ joÌ CÔrï>o nwV©VogmR>r ‘wXV dmT>{dbo~m~V 
gwMZm
5) {X. 18/08/2023 H$Om©Mm ì¶mOXa ~Xbbog H$Om©Mm hßVm 
~XbUo~m~V gwMZm
6) {X. 06/10/2023 EH$a³H$‘r gmoZo VmaU H$Om©Mr ‘¶m©Xm 
ê$. 2 bmI dê$Z ê$. 4 bmI Ho$boMr gwMZm
7) {X. 31/10/2023 ~±Ho$À¶m Zmdm§V ~Xb H$aUog§X^m©V 
[aPd© ~±Ho$Mr gwMZm
8) {X. 01/01/2024 ì¶dhma Z hmoUmar ImVr d H$moUrhr ‘mJUr Z 
Ho$boë¶m ImVog§X^m©Vrb gwMZm
9) {X. 17/01/2024 ghH$mar ~±H$mZm eoS>çwëS> XOm© XoUog§X^m©V 
gwYmarV gwMZm

g^mgX R>odrXmam§Zm ZmoQ>rg

1. Á¶m g^mgX R>odrXmam§Zr Ho$.dm¶.gr. (KYC) nwV©Vm Ho$br Zmhr
Ë¶m§Zr gËda nwV©Vm H$amdr AÝ¶Wm [aPd© ~±Ho$À¶m gwMZoZwgma Ë¶m§Mo
ImVoda ì¶dhma H$aUog à{V~§Y ¶ody eH$Vmo. ¶mgmR>r Ë¶m§Zr Imbrb
H$mJXnÌm§Mr nwV©Vm H$aUoV ¶mdr.
AmoiIrÀ¶m XmIë¶mgmR>r … n°Z H$mS>©, S´>m¶ìhtJ bm¶gÝg, 
{ZdS>UyH$sMo emgZ AmoiInÌ ¶mn¡H$s EH$
nÎmm nwamì¶mgmR>r … aoeZ H$mS>©, bmB©Q> ~rb, Q>o{b’$moZ ~rb qH$dm
J«m‘godH$ a{hdmer XmIbm, AmYma H$mS>© ¶mn¡H$s EH$
2. Am¶H$a {Z¶‘mZwgma R>odrdarb ì¶mO ê$. 40,000/- d 
ê$. 50,000/- (Á¶oð> ZmJ[aH$) nojm OmñV hmoV Agbog Q>r. S>r.
Eg². H$nmV H$amdm bmJVmo Var R>odrXmam§Zr emIoV ^oQ> XodyZ n°ZH$mS>©
Poam°³ggh ’$m°‘© Z§. 15 Or d 15 EM Amdí¶H$VoZwgma ^ê$Z ÚmdoV.
3. ^maV gaH$maMo ZdrZ YmoaUmà‘mUo ~±Ho$V H$moUVohr ZdrZ ImVo
CKS>UogmR>r (AQ>r bmJy) n°Z Z§~aMr Amdí¶H$Vm Amho.
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¶m gd© KS>m‘moS>rV Amnbo ~±Ho$Zo Ho$bobr àJVr Imbrbà‘mUo

(AmH$S>o bmImV)

Vnerb

g^mgX g§»¶m

dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db

{ZYr

R>odr

H$O}

Jw§VdUyH$

Z’$m

IoiVo ^m§S>db

31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2024

12846

318.89

1253.48

9917.04

6060.58

4977.90

+ 104.42

12367.61

13078

352.18

1479.98

11041.98

7003.13

5412.44

+ 104.63

13833.96

13254

387.42

1688.37

12144.11

7908.79

5924.70

+ 137.69

15338.95

* ~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ pñWVr

{X. 31 ‘mM©, 2023 AIoa g^mgX g§»¶m 13,078 BVH$s
hmoVr. Ahdmb gmbmV ZdrZ 268 g^mgX Pmbo AgyZ 92
g^mgX H$‘r PmboZo df© AIoarg g^mgX g§»¶m 13254 
BVH$s Amho. 

* g^mgX …

        ~±Ho$Mo A{YH¥$V ^mJ ^m§S>db ê$.500.00 bmImMo AgyZ,
JV dfu dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db 352.18 bmI BVHo$ hmoVo. Ë¶m‘Ü¶o
Ahdmb gmbmV ê$.35.24 bmImZo dmT> hmoD$Z df© AIoarg
dgyb ^mJ ^m§S>db ê$.387.42 BVHo$ Pmbobo Amho.

* ^mJ ^m§S>db …

        Ahdmb gmbmV {ZYr‘Ü¶o ê$.208.39 bmImZo dmT> 
hmoD$Z ‘mho ‘mM©, 2024 AIoa ê$.1688.37 bmI BVH$m Amho.

* amIrd d BVa {ZYr …

        ~±Ho$Mo R>odr‘Ü¶o dmT> hmoV AgyZ Ahdmb gmbmV
ê$.1102.13 bmImZo dmT> Pmbr Amho. ‘mho ‘mM© 2024
AIoa EHy$U R>odr ê$. 12144.11 bmI BV³¶m AmhoV.
~±Ho$Zo ‘wXV~§X R>odrMo ì¶mOXa BVa ~±H$mMo VwbZoZwgma
R>odbo AgyZ Á¶oð> ZmJarH$ / godm {Zd¥Îm R>odrXmam§Zm OmXm
0.25% ì¶mOXa {Xbm OmVmo. Ë¶m‘wio JVdfunojm Ahdmb
gmbmV R>odr‘Ü¶o 9.98% Zo dmT> Pmbr Amho.

* R>odr …
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* R>odrMo a³H$‘oZwgma dJ©dmar Imbrbà‘mUo -

42034 12144.11 100.00

a³H$‘ ImVo g§»¶m EHy$U R>odr (bmImV) Q>³Ho$dmar

ê$.25 hOman¶ªV

25 hOma Vo 50 hOma

50 hOma Vo 1 bmI

1 bmI Vo 2 bmI

2 bmI Vo 5 bmI

5 bmImdarb

EHy$U

31130

4160

4200

1749

613

182

1146.44

1621.81

3059.45

2355.84

1965.26

1995.31

9.44

13.36

25.19

19.40

16.18

16.43

        JV dfu EHy$U ¶oUo H$O© ê$. 7003.13 bmI BVHo$ hmoVo.
Ë¶m‘Ü¶o Ahdmb gmbmV ê$.905.66 bmI BVH$s dmT> hmoD$Z,
df© AIoarg ¶oUo H$O© ê$.7908.79 bmI BVHo$ Amho. JVdfunojm
Ahdmb gmbmV H$Om©‘Ü¶o 12.93% Zo dmT> Pmbr Amho. [aPìh©
~±Ho$À¶m YmoaUmZwgma AJ«H«$‘ joÌmVrb d Xþ~©b KQ>H$m§gmR>r {Xboë¶m
H$Om©Mo EHy$U H$Om©er à‘mU AZwH«$‘o 88.79% d 16.43% BVHo$
Amho. ~±Ho$Zo H$O© ì¶dhma dmT>{dUoMo hoVwZo H$O© ì¶mOXa d X§S>ì¶mOmV
H$nmV Ho$br AgyZ Oo H$O©Xma H$Om©Mr {Z¶{‘V naV’o$S> H$aVmV 
Ë¶m§Zm AmH$f©H$ 2% n¶ªV [a~oQ> XoUoV Ambm Amho.
        VgoM ~±Ho$Zo ZdrZ Hw§$^r {Zdmg, Hw§$^r dmhZ, Hw§$^r ì¶mdgm{¶H$,
Hw§$^r CÚmoOH$, eoVr VmaU, ‘ëQ>rnanO d gmoZoVmaU H$Om©gma»¶m gwê$
Ho$ë¶m AgyZ gXa ¶moOZoMm bm^ g^mgXm§Zr ¿¶mdm hr {dZ§Vr.

* H$O} …

* H$O© a³H$‘oZwgma dJ©dmar Imbrbà‘mUo -

3066 7908.79 100.00

a³H$‘ ImVo g§»¶m H$O© ¶oUo~mH$s
(bmImV)

Q>³Ho$dmar

ê$.25 hOman¶ªV

25 hOma Vo 50 hOma

50 hOma Vo 1 bmI

1 bmI Vo 2 bmI

2 bmI Vo 5 bmI

5 bmImdarb

EHy$U

482

528

514

420

641

481

69.10

191.01

377.52

579.03

2243.48

4448.65

0.87

2.42

4.77

7.32

28.37

56.25

48 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 

5



* g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i d Ë¶m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm
{Xboë¶m H$Om©Mr ‘m{hVr nwT>rbà‘mUo -

        ‘hmamï´> gh. g§ñWm A{Y{Z¶‘ 1960 Mo H$b‘ 75(2)
‘Yrb VaVwXrZwgma g§MmbH$ d Ë¶m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm Ahdmb
gmbmV {Xboë¶m H$Om©Mm Vn{eb Imbrb à‘mUo.

{X. 31.03.2024 (AmH$S>o bmImV)

dfm©À¶m
gwê$dmVrMr
¶oUo~mH$s

ê$.

ghH$mar
dfm©V

{Xbobr H$Om©D$
a³H$‘ ê$.

ghH$mar
dfm©V

’o$S> Ho$bobr
a³H$‘ ê$.

df© AIoa
¶oUo~mH$s ê$.

{X.31/03/24

¶oUo ~mH$s
a³H$‘n¡H$s
WH$sV
a³H$‘

35.02 9.38 17.39 27.31 -

*(g§MmbH$ hmoUonydu {Xbobr H$O} d {Z¶‘mZwgma R>od VmaU H$O})

   Ahdmb df© AIoa ~±Ho$Zo ^maVr¶ [aPd© ~±Ho$Mo YmoaUmZwgma
Eg².Eb².Ama.Mr EM².Q>r.E‘². (hoëS> Qy> ‘°À¶w[aQ>r) E.E’²$.Eg².
(Aìhobo~b ’$m°a gob) Jw§VdUyH$, H|$Ð d amÁ¶ gaH$maMo H$O©
amo»¶mV ê$.4147.83 bmI (Xe©Zr qH$‘V ê$. 4200.00
bmI) BVH$s Ho$br Amho. VgoM A{V[a³V {ZYrMr Jw§VdUyH$
H$moëhmnya {Oëhm ‘Ü¶. gh. ~±H$, {X.E‘.Eg².gr ~±H$ {b., {X
em‘amd {dR²>R>b H$mo.-Am°n. ~±H$ {b., B³drQ>mg ñ‘m°b ’$m¶.
~±H$ {b., Am¶.S>r.~r.Am¶.~±H$, {X aËZmH$a ~±H$ {b., ’o$S>ab
~±H$ {b., Am¶.gr.Am¶.gr.Am¶.~±H$ {b., ¶oWo ‘wXV R>odrV d
å¶wÀ¶wAb ’§$S>mV ê$.1770.11 bmI BVH$s Ho$bobr Amho.

* Jw§VdUyH$ …

    [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m Am{W©H$ YmoaUmZwgma Á¶m H$O© ImË¶m§Mr 
WH$~mH$s Pmbobr Amho, Ë¶m§Mo H$mbmdYrZwgma ¶oUo H$O© a³H$‘
d ì¶mOmMr VaVwX ~±Ho$À¶m Zâ¶mVyZ H$amdr bmJVo. ~±Ho$Mo 
OmñVrV OmñV g^mgX AmOhr eoVH$ar AmhoV. H$Om©Mr 
naV’o$S> Cg{nH$mÀ¶m CËnÞmda AmYm[aV Amho.

* WH$~mH$s …

    ‘mM©,2023 AIoarg EHy$U WH$~mH$s ê$.5,34,91,090.80
BVH$s hmoVr. {VMo EHy$U ¶oUo H$Om©er eoH$S>m à‘mU 7.64%
hmoVo. Ahdmb gmbmV EHy$U WH$~mH$s ê$.5,41,19,746.59
AgyZ {VMo EHy$U H$Om©er eoH$S>m à‘mU 6.84% Amho. JV 
dfm©nojm Ahdmb gmbmV ¶oUo H$Om©er WH$~mH$s à‘mU 0.80%
Zo H$‘r Pmbr Amho. ~±Ho$Mo Joë¶mdfu T>mo~i EZ².nr.E.Mo à‘mU
6.40% d {Zìdi EZ.nr.E.Mo à‘mU 0% hmoVo. [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m
EZ².nr.E. dJuH$aUmVrb ZdrZ gwMZoMr A§‘b~OmdUr H$éZ
~±Ho$Zo AWH$ à¶ËZ Ho$boZo Ahdmb gmbmV T>mo~i EZ².nr.E.Mo
à‘mU 5.94% d {Zìdi EZ².nr.E.Mo à‘mU 0% amIUoV ¶e 
Ambo Amho.
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A.
Z§.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

emIm
gZ² 2022-2023

hoS> Am°{’$g

Hw${S>Ìo

H$&&~rS>

H$io

a§H$mimdoe

emhþnyar

H$moVmobr

0.00

3740.19

865.89

1580.41

2761.69

1156.30

937.50

gZ² 2023-2024

R>odr H$O} Z’$m(+)
VmoQ>m(-)

Z’$m(+)
VmoQ>m(-)R>odr H$O}

2.02

1929.12

551.08

1483.34

1362.94

1144.11

530.52

-248.26

123.96

26.12

94.80

37.65

50.73

19.63

0.00

4210.79

908.74

1827.97

2976.66

1165.48

1054.47

1.81

2258.57

533.80

1642.13

1451.32

1199.14

822.02

-221.55

131.97

22.45

88.52

30.05

51.16

35.09

        WH$~mH$s dgybrgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo H$m¶Xm H$b‘ 101 d 91
Imbr Xmdo XmIb Ho$bo AgyZ, Ë¶m‘wio WH$sV H$O© dgwb
hmoÊ¶mg ‘XV hmoV Amho. WH$~mH$s hr H$moUË¶mhr g§ñWoÀ¶m 
àJVrVrb {Ii Amho. V|ìhm g§ñWoMo {hV OnÊ¶mgmR>r H$moQ>© 
Ho$grg, bdmX Xmdo, OßVr Ago H$Qy> àg§J Q>miÊ¶mgmR>r gd© 
WH$~mH$sXmam§Zr Amnbr W{H$V H$O} ^ê$Z ~±Ho$g ghH$m¶© H$amdo 
Aer ‘r {dZ§Vr H$aVmo.
* WH$~mH$s {dJVdmar :

(AmH$S>o bmImV)

91.66 216.56 104.21 128.77 541.20

A.Z§.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

emIm 1 dfm©n¶ªV
1 df} Vo
3 df}

3 df} Vo
5 df} 5 dfm©darb EHy$U

hoS> Am°{’$g

Hw${S>Ìo

H$&&~rS>

H$io

a§H$mimdoe

emhþnyar

H$moVmobr

EHy$U

0.00

32.31

2.53

20.09

21.42

15.31

0.00

0.00

17.76

20.65

73.65

31.82

71.93

0.75

0.00

25.71

0.67

23.62

23.59

30.62

0.00

1.81

11.76

6.66

15.19

63.08

30.27

0.00

1.81

87.54

30.51

132.55

139.91

148.13

0.75

        Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mgh Hw${S>Ìo, H$&& ~rS>, 
H$io, a§H$mimdoe, emhþnyar, H$moëhmnya d H$moVmobr ¶m {R>H$mUr 
H$m‘H$mO Mmby AgyZ Ë¶m§À¶m ì¶dhmamMr ‘m{hVr Imbrbà‘mUo

* emIm H$m‘H$mO :

* VwbZmË‘H$ ‘m{hVr :
(AmH$S>o bmImV)
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1

2

3

4

amIrd {ZYr 25% (34,42,205.00)

{S>ìhrS>§S> 12% à‘mUo

gwdU© ‘hmoËgd {ZYr

Jw§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr

34,42,633.86

42,26,184.00

51,00,000.00

10,00,000.00

EHy$U 1,37,68,817.86

A.Z§. Vn{eb a³H$‘ ê$.

Ahdmb gmbmMo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajU ‘m. ‘o. amd A°ÝS> B‘a, 
MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡Q>§Q>g, (FRN 003084S) nmQ>©Za {Zboe Ym|S>ram‘ 
^mbH$a, kmZoída AnmQ>©‘|Q²>g, gr, e{Zdma noR>, H$moëhmnya 416002 
¶m§Zr nyU© Ho$bo AgyZ H°$‘ëg aoQ>tJ n[anÌH$mVrb {ZH$fmZwgma 
~±Ho$g "A' Am°{S>Q> dJ© {‘imbm Amho.

* {heo~ VnmgUr :

VgoM ‘m. Eg².Ama.~H$ao Am{U H§$nZr, MmQ>©S>© AH$m¡Q>§Q>g, 
H$moëhmnya ¶m§Zr Ahdmb gmbMo A§VJ©V d H§$H$a§Q> boImn[ajU Ho$bo 
AgyZ H$m‘H$mO gwairV hmoUoH$[aVm doimodoir ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Amho. 
XmoKm§Zr Ho$boë¶m ‘m¡{bH$ gwMZo~Ôb ‘r Ë¶m§Mm AË¶§V Am^mar Amho.

~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb df© AIoa Amdí¶H$ VaVwXr H$ê$Z ê$.1,37,68,817.86
BVH$m Z’$m Pmbm Amho. Zâ¶mMr {d^mJUr ‘m. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo Imbrb
à‘mUo Z’$m {d^mJUr gwM{dbr Amho Ë¶mg ‘§Oyar {‘imdr.

* Z’$m {d^mJUr :

* Z’$m {d^mJUr :

* g§MmbH$, ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i d g{‘Vr g^m :
         ~±Ho$À¶m àJVr‘Ü¶o d EHy$U H$m‘H$mOm‘Ü¶o ‘bm g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imMo d ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>imMo A{Ve¶ Cn¶w³V d gVV ghH$m¶©, 
àmoËgmhZ d gmW bm^br Amho, Ë¶mMm ‘r F$Ur Amho.
         Ahdmb dfm©V ‘m. ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>imÀ¶m 21 g^m d ‘m. g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imÀ¶m EHy$U 26 g^m Pmë¶m AmhoV. Ahdmb gmbmV H$m‘H$mOmV 
JVr ¶odyZ {ZU©¶ à{H«$¶m gwb^ ìhmdr ¶mH$[aVm Am°{S>Q> d {ZYr ì¶dñWmnZ 
g{‘Vr, gm‘monMma VS>OmoS> / dgwbr g{‘Vr, godH$ g{‘Vr d Eb².E‘².
g{‘Vr Zo‘ë¶m AgyZ gXa g{‘VrÀ¶m EHy$U 17 g^m Pmë¶m AmhoV.

         gXa gd© g^m§Zm g§MmbH$m§Zr / gXñ¶m§Zr ~hþg§»¶oZo hOa
amhÿZ H$m‘H$mOmV ^mJ KoVbm d gëbm gwMZm, ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo Ë¶m~Ôb
‘r Ë¶m gdmªMm Am^mar Amho.
* J«mhH$godm :
         ~±Ho$bm gr.Q>r.Eg²-2010 p³bA[a¨J hmD$gMr ‘|~aern
KoVboZo J«mhH$m§Zm Ë¶m§Mo Mo³g² bdH$amV bdH$a dQ>{dUo gwb^ Pmbo Amho.
VgoM [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m gwMZoà‘mUo gËda MoH$Mo p³bAatJ hmoUogmR>r
~±Ho$À¶m gd© J«mhH$m§Zm CTS Mo³g² CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbo AmhoV. Ë¶m‘wio
J«mhH$m§Zm a³H$‘oMr H$‘r doioV CnbãYVm hmodyZ ì¶mO IMm©V ~MV hmoV 
Amho.
         AmOH$mbÀ¶m JVr‘mZ ì¶dhmamV ~±Ho$Zo ImVoXmam§Zm Eg²E‘²Eg² 
(SMS) ~±H$s¨J gwê$ Ho$boZo ImVoXmam§Zm Ë¶m§À¶m R>odtMr ‘wXV g§nboMm AJa
H$Om©À¶m hßË¶mMm AbQ>© SMS {‘iUma Amho VgoM ~±Ho$À¶m goìhtJ/Mmby
ImVodarb ì¶dhmamMm gwÜXm SMS {‘iUma Amho Var ¶mMm bm^ 
g^mgXm§Zr ¿¶mdm.
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* [aPìh© ~±H$ VnmgUr … 

~±Ho$Mo {X. 31/3/2023 B. AIoa ^maVr¶ [aPìh© VnmgUr A{YH$mar 
‘m. lr. g§Ord e‘m© d ‘m. lr. F$f^ O¡Z ¶m§Zr VnmgUr Ho$br AgyZ 
H$m‘H$mOm~m~V Ë¶m§Zr Ho$boë¶m ‘m¡{bH$ gyMZm d ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$ë¶m~XÔb 
‘r Ë¶m§Mm AË¶§V Am^mar Amho. 



         ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX H$ë¶mU {ZYrVyZ, g^mgXm§Zm öX¶ amoJ,
H°$Ýga BË¶mXr AmOmamMo CnMmamH$[aVm d AmnXJ«ñV hmZr Pmbog
d g^mgX qH$dm nmë¶mZo {deof Z¡nwÊ¶nyU© H$m‘{Jar Ho$bog ‘XV
Ho$br OmVo.

* gm‘m{OH$ ~m§{YbH$s :

         VgoM XoemVrb à‘wI ehamdarb S´>mâQ> Aën XamV 
{‘iUoMr gw{dYm gd© emIm§VyZ Ho$br Amho. ~±Ho$Zo BVa ~±H$m§‘m’©$V 
NEFT / RTGS godm Mmby Ho$boë¶m AmhoV. NPCI Mr ‘|~aern 
KoVboZo AmYma H$mS>m©da YmÝ¶ / am°Ho$b, J°g g~{gS>rMr a³H$‘ 
~±Ho$Mo ImVoXmam§À¶m ImVo O‘m H$aUoMr gw{dYm d ATM / POS 
godm CnbãY Ho$br Amho.

* ZdrZ V§ÌkmZ d H$moAa ~±H$s¨J àUmbr :

         ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m gwMZoà‘mUo ~±Ho$Zo H$moAa ~±H$s¨J
àUmbr gwê$ Ho$br AgyZ ñdV…Mo AÚmdV Ago S>oQ>m g|Q>a ‘w»¶ 
H$m¶m©b¶ Hw${S>Ìo ¶oWo C^marbo Amho. Ë¶m‘wio ~±Ho$Zo Vm§{ÌH$ joÌmV
AmUIr EH$ nmD$b CMbë¶mZo Ë¶mMm AmUIr E ’$m¶Xm J«mhH$ /
g^mgXm§Zm Pmbm Amho. ~±Ho$À¶m J«mhH$m§Zm E.Q>r.E‘. ê$no S>o~rQ>
H$mS>© godm XoUoV ¶oV AgyZ ^maVmVrb 2 bmI 50 hOma E.Q>r.E‘².
g|Q>ada n¡go {‘iÊ¶mMr gmo¶ hmoUma Amho. VgoM J«mhH$m§Zm gd© ‘m°b,
em°qnJ g|Q>a, noQ´>mob n§n, {R>H$mUr dñVy IaoXrgmR>r ¶mH$[aVm Cn¶moJ
hmoUma Amho.

         ZdrZ V§ÌkmZ ~±Ho$V AmUUoMo hoVyZo ~±Ho$Zo AmÚmdV S>mQ>m
g§oQ>a ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶ Hw${S>Ìo ¶oWo d {S>PmñQ>a [aH$ìhar (DR) gmB©Q>
³bmD$S> ~ogda C^mabobo Amho. H$moAa ~±H$s¨JàUmbrZo gd© emIm 
OmoS>ë¶m AmhoV. Ë¶m‘wio g^mgX / J«mhH$m§Zm gd© emIoV ì¶dhma
H$aÊ¶mMr g§Yr {‘imbr Amho.

* godH$dJ© d à{ejU :
         ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U godH$ dJ© 50 Amho. gd© godH$m§Zr Amnbo
H$m‘mV ~Xb H$ê$Z VËna, {~ZMyH$ d gm¡OÝ¶nyU© godm XoUoMm 
à¶ËZ Ho$bm Amho. godH$m§Mo H$m‘H$mO JwUdËVmnyU© ìhmdo, 
H$m¶©j‘Vm dmT>mdr, CËnmXH$VoV dmT> ìhmdr, godH$m§‘Ü¶o nañna
ghH$m¶© {dH$grV ìhmdo, g§ñWoMo {hV d Amnbo {hV EH$M Amho 
Aer ^mdZm {Z‘m©U ìhmdr d {dídmgnyU© H$m‘ H$aVm ¶mdo ¶m hoVyZo 
Ahdmb gmbmV H$mhr H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm ghH$ma à{ejU H$moëhmnya ¶oWo 
nmR>{dÊ¶mV Ambo hmoVo d {d{dY à{ejUmMo H$m¶©H«$‘ H$moëhmnya 
{Oëhm ZmJar ~±H$ Agmom. ‘m’©$V Am¶mo{OV H$ê$Z gd©M godH$m§Zm 
~±H$s¨J {df¶H$ kmZmV dmT> H$aÊ¶mMr g§Yr CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbr 
Amho.

         H|$Ðr¶ d ‘hmamï´> bmoH$godm Am¶moJm‘m’©$V VgoM VËg‘ 
emg{H$¶, {Z‘emgH$s¶ d ñnYm© n[ajm A§VJ©V KoVboë¶m n[ajoV
¶eñdr Pmboë¶m Hw§$^r H$mgmar n[agamVrb gd© nmë¶m§Mo ~±Ho$V’©$
hm{X©H$ A{^Z§XZ !

* A{^Z§XZ :
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* ^oQ>r d Am^ma :
         ~±Ho$À¶m X¡Z§XrZ ì¶dhmamV, H$m‘H$mOmV d gdmªJrZ 
àJVr‘Ü¶o Á¶m kmV AkmV ì¶³VtZr, g§ñWmZr ghH$m¶© d ‘mJ©Xe©Z 
Ho$bo Ë¶m gdmªMo ‘r ~±Ho$À¶m dVrZo Am^ma ‘mZyZ hm Ahdmb, Vmio~§X 
d Z’$mVmoQ>m nÌH$, Z’$m {d^mJUrgh Amnë¶m ‘§OyargmR>r gmXa 
H$arV Amho. Ë¶mg ‘§Oyar {‘imdr hr {dZ§Vr

O¶ qhX & O¶ ‘hmamï´> && O¶ ghH$ma &&&

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m dVrZo ...

Amnbm Z‘«,
‘m. A{OV e{eH$m§V ZaHo$

MoAa‘Z
Hw§$^r H$mgmar ghH$mar ~±H$ {b.,Hw${S>Ìo.

ñWi … Hw${S>Ìo.
{XZm§H$ … 26/06/2024
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         Ahdmb gmbmV ~±Ho$Mo {Xd§JV Pmbobo g^mgX, J«mhH$,
{hVqMVH$ R>odrXma, ghH$ma, {ejU, gm§ñH¥${VH$, gm{hpË¶H$ B©.
joÌmVrb ‘hmnya VgoM XoemÀ¶m ajUmW© ehrX Pmbobo eya ^maVr¶ 
OdmZ ¶m§Zm hr g^m ^mdnyU© lÜXm§Obr An©U H$arV Amho.

* lÜXm§Obr :



n[a{eï> A

~±Ho$Mo Zm§d …
‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mMm nËVm …

Zm|XUr H«$‘m§H$ d {XZm§H$ …

[aPìh© ~±H$ bm¶goÝg Zm§oXUr H«$. d {X …

H$m¶© joÌ …

Hw§$^r H$mgmar ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., Hw${S>Ìo
‘w.nmo. Hw${S>Ìo, Vm. H$adra, {O.H$moëhmnya
(‘hmamï´> ñQ>oQ>) {nZ-416 204.
Ho$.nr.Ama./~r.EZ.Ho$./231/
{X.23/07/1976
¶w~rS>r/E‘EEM/1652/nr/
{X.27/10/1998
H$moëhmnya {Oëhm

{X.31/03/2024 amoOrMr Am{W©H$ pñWVr
(A.Z.1,2,6 H$,S>,9,10 d 12 dJiyZ BVa AmH$S>o ê$. bmImV)

1) emIm (hoS> Am°{’$ggh)
2) g^mgX

3) Inbobo ^mJ^m§S>db
4) amIrd d BVa {ZYr

6+1
13254

893
387.42

1688.37

A) {Z¶{‘V
~) Zm‘Ymar

5) R>odr 2448.36
302.67

9393.08

A) ~MV R>od
~) Mmby R>od
H$) ‘wXV R>od

6) H$O} 7680.04
228.75
88.79%
16.43%

A) VmaUr
~) {dZm VmaUr
H$) AJ«H«$‘ joÌ H$O©
S>) Xþ~©b KQ>H$ H$O©

7) ~mhoarb H$O} --
8) Jw§VdUyH$ 395.10

250.01
4145.59
100.00
25.00

200.00
300.00
200.00
100.00
200.00

Ho$.S>r.gr.gr.~±H$ {b.,
E‘.Eg.gr.~±H$ {b.,
emg. ‘mÝ¶Vm àmßV amoIo
{X em‘amd {dÇ>b H$mo-Am°n.~±H$ {b.,
B³drQ>mg ñ‘m°b ’$m¶. ~±H$ {b.
Ama~rEb ~±H$
Am¶.S>r.~r.Am¶.~±H$ {b.,
Am¶.gr.Am¶.gr.Am¶.~±H$ {b.,
’o$S>aob ~±H$ {b.
å¶wÀ¶wAb ’§$S>

9) ¶oUo H$Om©er WH$~mH$sMo eo.à‘mU 6.84%
"A'10) Am°{S>Q> dJ© (gZ 2023-2024)

137.6911) Z’$m
5012) EHy$U H$‘©Mmar

15338.9513) IoiVo ^m§S>db
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Amnbr ~±H$ - Hw§$^r H$mgmar ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., Hw${S>Ìo



5,00,00,000.00

3,87,41,700.00

16,88,36,911.73

0.00

1,21,44,10,909.95

0.00

1,42,19,89,521.68

3,87,28,100.00
13,600.00

2,76,90,516.55

1,58,79,546.01

9,49,765.68

35,00,000.00

8,59,97,889.05

43,72,500.00
12,10,684.57

77,50,000.00
1,74,00,000.00

16,01,645.00
2,54,364.87

5,00,000.00

17,00,000.00

30,000.00

93,88,70,005.50

24,48,36,336.30

3,02,67,289.15

4,37,279.00

10) {ZdS>UyH$ {ZYr

5) ~mhoarb H$O}0.00

1,28,74,13,993.95

74,05,24,834.50

0.00

19,83,45,171.00

23,76,64,627.86

0.00

71,71,708.44

3,02,67,289,15

0.00
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31-03-2023

{X. 31-03-2024 AIoaMo 
31-03-2024



6,67,28,215.06

17,27,29,343.84

43,54,70,326.00

79,08,79,297.60

1,46,58,07,182.50

74,48,802.07
5,92,79,412.99

1,57,29,343.84
0.00

15,70,00,000.00

41,54,59,326.00

42,00,00,000.00

40,20,85,520.00
0.00

1,000.00

10,000.00

2,00,00,000.00

18,27,68,244.97

9,40,80,292.84

51,40,30,759.79

26,14,279.78

2,47,14,301.30

1,40,05,610.23

6,31,171.72
45,42,300.41

1,27,71,749.55

0.00
8,97,72,028.37
9,29,96,216.60

0.00
7,12,05,048.79
2,28,75,244.05

0.00
51,40,30,759.79

0.00

(n¡H$s WH$~mH$s é. 27,65,893.50)

      (n¡H$s WH$~mH$s é. 1,19,28,015.63)
3. XrK© _wXVrMo H$O©
A) gaH$ma d BVa _mÝ`. {gŠ`w. VmaUmda
~) BVa VmaUr`
H$) Om_rZH$sdarb H$O©

    (n¡H$s WH$~mH$s é. 3,94,96,068.46)

0.00

9,40,88,129,80

7,10,57,064.24
(40,43,401.29)

8,33,25,083.95

0.00

6,28,95,052.96
2,04,30,030.99

(1,34,89,450.29)
45,18,42,634.52

0.00

45,18,42,634.52
0.00

(3,59,58,239.02)

1,32,12,48,677.37
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1,66,26,344.54

41,57,33,162.00
(42,00,00,000.00)
(40,66,33,000.00)

0.00
1,000.00

10,000.00
0.00

31-03-2023 31-03-2024



4,90,651.00
3,24,408.00

0.00
32,73,596.72
24,36,374.65
1,37,400.00

42,00,000.00
17,880.00

98,68,590.00

‘mJrb nmZ ~oarO 

6. dgwbrgmR>r Ambobr {~bo (CbQ> ~mOyà‘mUo)

7. emIm ‘oi 

8. WH$ì¶mO VaVyX 

9. R>odrdarb XoUo ì¶mO 

1,28,74,13,993.95

0.00

0.00

3,96,54,800.32

2,61,24,755.00

10 BVa XoUr1,97,38,927.51

1. {~ëg no¶o~b (S´>mâQ>g²)
2. {S>ìhrS>§S> XoUo 
3. gñn|Ýg ImVo 
4. AZm‘V (D$g {~bmnmoQ>r)
5. AZm‘V (BVa)
6. Mm§XrMr ZmUr ^oQ> XoUo 
7. BÝH$‘ Q>°³g VaVyX
8. S>o’$S>© Q>°³g VaVyX
9. {H$aH$moi XoUr 

2,67,069.00
2,01,077.00

0.00
30,93,707.67
35,89,300.84
1,38,150.00

37,00,000.00
4,107.00

87,45,516.00

1,42,19,89,521.68

0.00

0.00

4,51,59,139.95

3,22,28,465.00

2,07,48,900.37

1,37,68,817.861,04,63,253.46
1,04,63,253.46
1,04,63,253.46
1,37,68,817.86

38,99,265.00

1,38,33,95,730.24 1,53,38,94,844.86
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g§^mì¶ XoUr 
S>o’$ AH$m¢Q>§g² nmoQ>r 
BÝH$‘ Q>°³g Anrb nmoQ>r 

32,18,585.00
6,80,680.00

31-03-2023

{X. 31-03-2024 AIoaMo 
31-03-2024



48,84,504.93

1,46,58,07,182.50

66,68,704.00
4,51,59,139.95

9,34,937.00

5,27,62,810.95

39,42,789.73
6,43,970.00

32,98,819.73

42,71,145.74

64,97,556.75

42,00,000.00
3,62,975.75
2,49,276.00

16,85,305.00

1,53,38,94,844.86

‘m. H¥$îUmV kmZy nmQ>rb 
‘m. ‘méVr kmZy Mm¡Jbo 
‘m. àm. Eg. nr. Mm¡Jbo
‘m. H¥$îUmV em‘amd déQ>o 
‘m. n§{S>V ‘hmXod déQ>o
‘m. AmZ§Xamd {edmOramd ‘mZo 
‘m. à{dU Zmam¶Uamd nmoVXma 

‘m. ~m~wamd ~id§V nmQ>rb 
‘m. a§Jamd Am~m nmQ>rb 
‘m. AmZ§X {dRy> nmQ>rb 
‘m. aUOrV ^JdmZ nmQ>rb 
‘m. XÎmmÌ¶ Ym|S>ram‘ nmQ>rb 
‘m. XÎmmÌ¶ ‘{hnVr H$m§~io 
‘m. gm¡. b{bVm gXm{ed ~mQ>o 
‘m. A{‘V {^‘amd nmQ>rb 

‘m. àH$me {XZH$aamd XogmB©
‘m. qhXþamd Ym|S>ram‘ nmQ>rb 
‘m. àH$me S>m|Jar~m H$mQ>H$a 
‘m. àXrn Zmam¶U Zmio 
‘m. gO}amd ‘YwH$a qeXo 
‘m. gr. E. {Jare {dîUwn§V ‘wi¶o 
‘m. gm¡. aoIm gwaoe nmQ>rb 

1,38,33,95,730.24
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70,87,118.08

31-03-2023 31-03-2024



7,01,01,855.91
255,10,652.20

3,89,850.00
21,51,144.52

61,700.00
2,04,138.97
5,38,560.00

22,27,421.35
5,98,534.64

0.00
1,44,63,356.63

15,00,40,709.08

22,26,824.00
46,735.00

2,75,543.00
3,68,702.00

38,750.00
5,656.00

54,180.00
2,15,000.00
3,70,983.38
1,26,946.00

93,875.00
60,62,062.00
7,99,000.00

24,714.08
19,800.00
13,773.00

10,73,485.30
30,000.00
2,500.00
7,375.00

9,71,382.12
5,03,468.24

17,497.41
63,862.00

0.00
90,765.60
12,000.00

9,48,477.50

gaH$mar amoIm {dH«$sVrb VmoQ>m
H«o$S>rQ> [anmoQ>© MmO}g
godH$/g§MmbH$/g^mgX à{ejU
S>o\$S>© Q>°Šg
H$m°åß`wQ>a _oÝQ>oZÝg MmO}g d dm{f©H$ XoI^mb IM©
e¡j{UH$ dJ©Ur ImVo
~±H$ ì`dgm` H$a
ñQ>°ån S>çwQ>r d gr.Ho$.dm`.gr. IM©
EQ>rE_ nm°g, B© H$m°_ d Q´>mÝPŠeZ \$s
Or.Eg.Q>r. [aìhg}b ImVo
~±H$ MmO}g
Eg.E_.Eg. n°H$ IM©
_Owar ImVo
{ZdS>UyH$ IM©
A§VJ©V gOmdQ> IM©
g§e{`V d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr - H$O© {Zb}IrH$aU

EHy$U ~oarO 

0.00
0.00

13,44,44,450.79

3
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2,00,24,677.002,13,89,777.00
56,02,677.00

1,36,22,000.00
5,00,000.00

0.00
3,00,000.00

12) VaVyXr 
1) BÝH$‘ Q>°³g VaVyX
2) g§e{¶V d ~wS>rV H$O© {ZYr VaVyX
3) CËnZmj‘ qOXJrdarb VaVyX
4) J§wVdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr VaVyX
5) J«wn {bìh BZH°$e‘§oQ> VaVyX 

40,87,277.00
1,22,50,000.00

0.00
31,22,500.00
19,30,000.00

1,37,68,817.861,04,63,253.46 13) Z’$m

31-03-2023 31-03-2024

{X. 01/04/2023 Vo 31/03/2024 AIoaMo 



14,48,83,736.43

23,23,585.92

0.00

0.00

28,33,383.73

15,00,40,709.08

10,57,69,805.24

79,72,823.16

3,02,69,537.11

0.00

1,17,500.00
1,100.00

22,79,315.00
0.00

3,43,365.18
72,000.00
12,150.00

300.00
600.00

0.00
7,056.55

Ama.Q>r.Amo. Q>°Šg \$s
Q´>mÝg\$a \$s
BVa O_m
E.Q>r.E_. nm°P CËnÝZ
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8,71,571.12

2. H${‘eZ, hþ§S>Umdi d Xbmbr

3. AZwXmZ d XoUJr 

4. Zm°Z ~±H$s¨J ‘mb‘Îmo‘wio CËnÝZ d 
Aer ‘mb‘Îmm {dH$boZo Pmbobm Z’$m 

0.00

0.00

13,44,44,450.79

‘m. H¥$îUmV kmZy nmQ>rb 
‘m. ‘méVr kmZy Mm¡Jbo 
‘m. àm. Eg. nr. Mm¡Jbo
‘m. H¥$îUmV em‘amd déQ>o 
‘m. n§{S>V ‘hmXod déQ>o
‘m. AmZ§Xamd {edmOramd ‘mZo 
‘m. à{dU Zmam¶Uamd nmoVXma 

‘m. ~m~wamd ~id§V nmQ>rb 
‘m. a§Jamd Am~m nmQ>rb 
‘m. AmZ§X {dRy> nmQ>rb 
‘m. aUOrV ^JdmZ nmQ>rb 
‘m. XÎmmÌ¶ Ym|S>ram‘ nmQ>rb 
‘m. XÎmmÌ¶ ‘{hnVr H$m§~io 
‘m. gm¡. b{bVm gXm{ed ~mQ>o 
‘m. A{‘V {^‘amd nmQ>rb 

‘m. àH$me {XZH$aamd XogmB©
‘m. qhXþamd Ym|S>ram‘ nmQ>rb 
‘m. àH$me S>m|Jar~m H$mQ>H$a 
‘m. àXrn Zmam¶U Zmio 
‘m. gO}amd ‘YwH$a qeXo 
‘m. gr. E. {Jare {dîUwn§V ‘wi¶o 
‘m. gm¡. aoIm gwaoe nmQ>rb 

31-03-2023 31-03-2024
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FORM No. N-1

     [See section 81 and rule 69 (3)]
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Kumbhi Kasari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Kuditre,

Kolhapur.

Ref. :- Appointment Letter Reference No. HO/AUDIT/48/283/23-24, 

                                              Dated : 20/09/2023

Report on the Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the 

KUMBHI KASARI SAHAKARI BANK LTD., KUDITRE which comprise 

the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the Statement of Profit 

and Loss for Account and Cash Flow Statement the year ended on 
st31  March 2024 and a summary of significant accounting policies 

and other explanatory information including Notes to Accounts of the 

Bank and all 6 Branches audited by us are incorporated in these 

financial statements.

Auditor opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, the aforesaid accounts together with the 

notes thereon give the information required by the Banking 

Regulation Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) as well as the Maharashtra Co-

operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative 

Societies Rules 1961, and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of 

India and  any other applicable Acts, and or circulars issued by the 

Registrar, in the manner so required and subject to our observation 

in Part A, B & C of our report and  give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India: 

(I) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank 

as at 31st March, 2024

(ii) In the case of the Statement of profit and loss of the profit for the 

year ended on that date; and

(iii)In the case of Cash Flow Statement of the flows for the year ended 

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 

statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with the applicable Standards by The Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India and under the MCS Act / BR Act / RBI 

guidelines. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with Code of Ethics 

issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with 

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Maharashtra State Co-

operative Societies Act,1960 and the Rules there under and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
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evidence we have obtained sufficient and appropriate to provide 

basis for our opinion.  

Responsibilities of Management & Those Charged with 

Governance for the Financial Statements

 Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of financial position, 

financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with 

Maharashtra Co-operative societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation 

Act, 1949 (A.A.C.S.) and RBI / NABARD Guidelines (as applicable) and 

accounting principles generally accepted in India including the 

accounting standards, so far as applicable to Banks.

This responsibility also include maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for  

safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent;  and the design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and 

presentation of the financial statements that gives a true and fair 

view and are free from material misstatement ,whether due to fraud 

or error. Boards of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the 

Bank Reporting Process.
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible 
for assessing the bank's ability to continue as a going concern.
 Auditor's   Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements  
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
Bank's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statement as a whole are free from material misstatement , 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's  report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of the financial statements.  
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been 
drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule 
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and section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Maharashtra 
Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, Maharashtra Co-operative 
Societies Rules 1961.
2.With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Bank and operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to “Part A & B” of our report.
3. As required by  Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960,
 We report that :
(a)We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to 
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory. 
(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have 
been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of 
those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit 
have been received from the branches/offices.
© The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have 
been within the powers of the Bank. 
(d) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account and Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books 
of account and the returns.
(e) The Accounting Standards adopted by Bank  are consistent with 
those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India 
so far as applicable to Banks.
(f)  In our opinion according to information and explanation given to 
us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the 
expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank;  
We further report that:
(I) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow 
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books 
of account and the returns. 
(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have 
been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of 
those books. 
(iii) The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us have 
been dealt with in preparing our report in the manner considered 
necessary by us. 
(iv) For the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” 
classification. 

      

Place of Signature: -Kolhapur                          
Date of Report: 25/06/2024                                                      

For   
RAO & EMMAR
     CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
        FRN -  003084S

       Nilesh Dhondiram Bhalakar 
       Chartered Accountant
       Partner
       M. No.  133292
         Co-Operative Audit Panel No. 1011674
         UDIN :-  24133292BKFGVS6517                         



stNotes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31  March 2024

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

 1. Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in 

accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in 

India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements to comply in 

all material aspects with the Accounting Standards issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ( ICAI ) to extent applicable, 

applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation 

Act,1949 & Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960, Circulars 

and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to 

time and current practices prevailing in the Co-operative Banking 

sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the going 

concern concept on an accrual basis under the historical cost 

convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are 

consistent with those of previous year.

2. Use of Estimates: 

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally 

accepted accounting principles requires management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of 

contingent   liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although 

these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of 

current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and 

estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to 

the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in the future periods.

3. Advances

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, 

Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on Standard 

Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in 

accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and 

Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time 

to time.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-

Perfuming Advances in disclosed as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as 

per RBI directives. Overdue Interest of some of the NPA accounts 

needs to be revered.  

c. In addition, a general provision is made on following categories of 

standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under;
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Category Provision

Direct advances to Agricultural And SME Sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans  1.00 %

Commercial and real estate loans –  residential housing 0.75 %
Other advances 0.40 %

goìhtO / Mmby ImVo CKSy>Z RTGS / NEFT ‘mo’$V godoMm bm^ ¿¶m
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d. For restructured accounts, provision is to be made in accordance 
with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the fair value of assets 
to be provided for at the time of restructuring.
e. Advances backed by legally valid documentation are treated as 
secured.
4. Revenue & Expenditure Recognition:
4.1 Revenue Recognition:
a. Income from advances – As per RBI directives, in respect of 
accounts classified as Standard, interest and other income is 
recognized on accrual basis as and when the same is earned; income 
from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realization as per 
directives issued by RBI. Excepting overdue interest of some of the 
NPA accounts needs to be revered.
b. Income from Investments – Interest and other income from 
investments is recognized on a time proportion basis considering the 
face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-Bills 
and other discounted instruments is recognized on a straight line basis 
over the period to maturity. Profit/Loss on sale of securities is 
recognized as and when the same arises.
c. Commission on insurance by the Bank is recognized as and when 
such commission is received from insurance company and on the 
basis of TDS information.
d. Dividend on shares is accounted for on 'as and when' received 
basis.
e. Other items of income are recognized on realization basis.
4.2 Expenditure Recognition :
Revenue expenditure is accounted for generally on accrual basis 
except as stated below : 
a) Interest on Matured Fixed Deposits where no renewal instructions 
are obtained from Customers is provided at prevailing Savings Bank 
Deposit Rate.
4.3 Overdue Interest Reserve :
Overdue Interest Reserve (OIR) represents unrecovered interest on 
Non Performing Advances, which is correspondingly shown under 
Interest Receivable as per RBI directives.
4.4 Recovery from NPA's :
Recovery from Non Performing Advances is Firstly appropriated as 
under :-
a) In case of Loss Assets towards Principal.
b) In case of Substandard Assets towards Interest.
c) In case of Doubtful Assets, where there are chances of recovery, 
appropriation is firstly towards Interest, in other cases towards 
Principal. 
5. Fixed Assets:
a. Fixed Asset are carried at historical cost less amortization / 
depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, 
including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use. Any trade 
discount, rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. No 
fixed assets have been revalued.
b. Impairment : The Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each 
balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal/ 
external factors. An impairments loss is recognized wherever the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and 
value in use. The Bank has ascertained that there is no impairment of 
any of its asset and as such, no provision under Accounting Standard 

J«m‘rU gd© emIoV CTS  MoH$ ³boAatJ godoMm ’$m¶Xm ¿¶m.



28 on impairment of asset issued by ICAI is required.
c. The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of 
any of its assets & as such no provision under AS 28 on Impairment of 
Assets.
6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets : 
a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of 
methods and rates as mentioned below:
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Particulars  Method of 
Depreciation

Rate of 
Depreciation

Basis of 
Depreciation 

Furniture and fixture

 

Written Down Value 10% As per I.Tax Rules

Plant & Machinery

 

Written Down Value 15% As per I.Tax Rules

Electrical Fittings

 

Written Down Value 10% As per I.Tax Rules

Land & Building Written Down Value 10% As per I.Tax Rules

Office Equipment Written Down Value 15% As per I.Tax Rules

Vehicles Written Down Value 15% As per I.Tax Rules

Computers and Peripherals Straight Line 33.33% As per RBI directives

b. Computer and Peripherals used for providing technological services 

are depreciated on a straight line basis.

c. The depreciation on assets acquired during the year is calculated 

prorata.

d. Assets are capitalized considering the nature of asset and the 

materiality aspect. 
e. Depreciation has been provided as per useful life of the assets.

7. Investments:

a. Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks / Institutions / 

Mutual Fund / T-Bills / Certificate of Deposits and Shares of Co-op 

Institutions are classified into “Held for Trading”(HFT), “Available for 

Sale”(AFS), and “Held to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance 

with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and 

Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments 

have been classified under four groups as required under RBI 

guidelines – Government Securities, Other trustee Securities, Shares 

in Co-operative Institutions, Bonds and NCDs and Other investments.

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. 

The premium paid, if any, on the investments under this category is 

amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI 

and Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Profit in respect of investment sold / redeemed from “HTM” 

category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments.

e. Broken period Interest, Brokerage, Commission paid if any, in 

respect of investments purchased is treated as an item of expenditure 

under the Profit & Loss Account.

8. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):
a. Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund Contribution & 
Family Pension Scheme for the year has been made to the 
Commissioner for Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) and charged to the 
profit and loss account.
b. Leave encashment is provided for at actual leave at the credit of the 
employee upto 90 days. As informed to us amount lying in this account 

~±Ho$H$S>rb OZab {d‘m / ‘oS>r³bo‘ {d‘m ¶moOZoV Jw§VdUyH$ H$am. 
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has been transferred to LIC. 
c. The bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. 
gratuity liability. The cost of providing benefits under these plans is 
determined on the basis of valuation by LIC Trust at each year-end 
maintaining fund under trust deed with Life Insurance Corporation of 
India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The shortfall, if any, 

stbetween the fair value of plan assets as on 31  March is paid / provided 
for and recognized as expenses in the profit and loss account.

d. Ex Gratia is paid every year and it is based on previous performance. 

No provision thereof is hence required to be made.

9. Earnings per share (AS-20):

a. Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the 

period, after tax, attributable to equity shareholders (before 

Appropriation) by the equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.

10. Taxes on Income (AS – 22):

a. Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current 

Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for 

the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, 

and Rules framed there under.

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences 

between taxable income and accounting income originating during 

the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. 

Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or 

substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are 

recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 

sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such 

deferred tax assets can be realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based 

upon management's judgment as to whether the realization is 

reasonably certain.

11. Provisions (AS - 29):

In accordance with Accounting Standard 29, Provisions, Contingent 

Liabilities & Contingent Assets issued by ICAI, the Bank recognize the 

provision where it has present obligations as a result of a past event, 

and it is probable that an outflow of resources of embodying economic 

benefits will be required to settle the obligation as & when a reliable 

estimate of the amount of the obligations can be made.

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as 

result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will 

be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable 

estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their required 

to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed 

at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 

estimates. In case where the available information indicates that the 

loss on contingency is reasonably possible but the amount of loss 

cannot be reasonably estimated, a disclosure is made in the financial 

statements.   

12. Segment Reporting (AS – 17):

The Bank is carrying on Banking Business as defined under the 

Banking Regulation Act 1949, which covers insurance business too. 

As stated by Bank Management, entire operations of Bank are in one 

Á¶oð> ZmJarH$ g^mgXm§Zr OmXm ì¶mOXmamMm bm^ ¿¶mdm.



district only viz. Kolhapur District and hence no Geographical Segment 

Reporting is prepared. There are two broad business segments i.e 

Investment Activity and Other Banking Operations. Therefore, 

Segment Reporting is prepared on the basis of Business Segments.

13. Impairment of Assets

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any 

of its asset and as such, no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on 

impairment of asset issued by ICAI is required.

14. Intangible Assets:

Amortisation of software is calculated on Cost of Purchase as per 

agreement value plus all incidental & connected expenses related to 

the implementation and is depreciated from date of commercial usage 

over a period of 36 months.

II. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

A. Appropriation of Profit:

The Board of the Bank has not given effect for appropriation of profits 

for the year ended March 31, 2024 in the financial statement, which 

will be subject to approval of the shareholders at the AGM. 
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Statement of Appropriation 31.03.2024 Rs. (Lacs)

Net profit for the year ended March 31,2024 137.69

Previous year balance  

 

0

Total Profit available appropriation 

 

137.69

Appropriations

 

General reserve (25%)

 

34.43

Dividend (If RBI permits)

 

42.26

Golden Jubilee Fund 

 

51.00

Election Fund

 

-

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 10.00

Members Welfare Fund -

Remaining Profit C/f -

Total 137.69

B. Provisioning of Advances:
 Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non Performing Assets) is 
made as prescribed by RBI directives or Section 36(1)(viia) of the 
Income Tax Act, whichever is higher. Provisions made in earlier years, 
along with the additional amount created as BDDR continue to be 
reflected in the Reserves as in the past.
C. Prior Period Items (AS - 5):
No Prior period expenses/income; debited/credited to Profit & Loss 
A/c, considering the materiality aspect and the date on which the 
liability is crystallized.
D. Investments:
The profit on sale of investments during the year 2022-23 was Rs.1.16 
Lac, whereas during the year 2023-24 the loss is Rs.7.99 Lac. 
Investment under HFT & AFS category as on 31/3/2024 is Rs.1317.70 
Lac,T.Bills are of Rs. 197.25 Lac. & mutual fund are of Rs. 200.00 lac 
Bank should build up IFR of a minimum of 5% of these 
investments.The IFR as on 31/03/2024 is Rs.77.50 Lac & Bank is 
going to make sufficient provision of Rs. 10.00 Lac in the current 
year's Profit Appropriation.
The AFS Securities as on 31/03/2024 were Rs.1317.70 Lac. The 
market value of the AFS Securities as on 31/03/2024 is Rs.1305.32 
Lac. The Investment Depreciation Reserve as on 31/03/2024 is 
Rs.43.73 Lac which is sufficient. 

{S>OrQ>b ì¶dhmamgmR>r ~±Ho$À¶m ATM H$mS>©Mm dmna H$am. 
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E. Employee Benefits – Provident Fund (AS-15):

(Rs. In Lacs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2024

1 Employment and Retirement Benefits

Post Employment Benefits

 Banks contributi on to Provident Fund debited to 
Profit & Loss A/c

16.81

F. Segment Reporting (AS-17) :

Information about Primary Business Segments : 
Business Segments

 
For 2023-24 For 2022-23

 

Investment

 

Other 

Banking 

Operations

Total Investment

Other 

Banking 

Operations

Total

Revenue

 

391.14

 

1109.27 1500.41 348.43 996.02 1344.45

Expenses

 

1.27

 

701.02 702.29 1.25 633.36 634.61

Result

 

389.87

 

408.25 798.12 347.18 362.66 709.84

Unallocated Expenses

 

-

 

- 604.40 - - 564.34

Operationg Profit - - 193.72 - - 145.50

Income Tax - - 56.03 - - 40.87

Net  Profit - - 137.69 - - 104.63

Other Information - - - - - -

Segment Assets 5924.70 9414.25 15338.95 5412.44 8421.52 13833.96

Unallocated Assets - - - -

Total Assets - - 15338.95 - - 13833.96

Segment Liabilities - - - -

Unallocated Liabilities - - 14951.53 - - 13481.78

Shareholder Fund - - 387.42 - - 352.18

Total Liabilities - - 15338.95 - - 13833.96

Part B : Geographical Segments              (Rs. In Lacs)   

 Domestic  International Total

 Current 
Year  

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

a) Revenue  1500.41  1344.44 0 0 1500.41 1344.44

b) Assets  15338.95  13833.96 0 0 15338.95 13833.96
G. Related Party Disclosure (AS-18):
     There are no related parties requiring the disclosure under AS 18 
issued by the ICAI other than the Key Management Personnel Mr. 
Dattatraya S. Raut, the CEO of Bank. He being a single party coming 
under that category, no further details thereon are required to 
disclosed. There were no guarantees sanctioned by the Bank to the 
Directors.

H. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20):

A) Earnings available to shareholders 
 
Rs. 137.69 Lakhs

B) No. of Shares

                      
3,87,417

Average Earnings Per Share Rs. 35.54 per Share

(Rs. In Lacs)

Am{W©H$ JaOm§gmR>r ~±Ho$À¶m gmoZoVmaU H$Om©Mm bm^ ¿¶m.
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I. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (AS - 22):

(I) Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

(ii) Deferred tax for timing difference between books and tax profits for 

the year is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been 

substantially enacted as of the balance sheet date. No effect of 

deferred tax liability/asset has been taken into consideration based on 

WDV of Fixed Assets as per Balance Sheet and Income Tax Return and 

BDDR/Provision for Standard Assets. 

(iii) Provision for income tax is arrived at as under :

Sr. 
No.

 

Particulars

 
Balance as on 

31/3/2023
Transactions 
in 2023-24

Balance as on 
31/3/2024

A. Deferred tax Liability 0.04 0.14 0.18

Total (A) 0.04 0.14 0.18

B. Deferred tax assets Nil Nil Nil

C. Deferred tax liability Net (A-B) 0.04 (0.14) 0.18

J . Impairment of Assets (AS - 28) :

There is no impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the 

Bank and as such no provision under Accounting Standard-28 

issued by ICAI is required.

K. Contingent Liabilities (AS - 29) :

In Accordance with the ”Depositor & Education Awareness 
stFund Scheme, 2014” formed by RBI, till 31  March 2024, The 

Bank has identified & transferred to the Depositor & Education 

Awareness Fund as per Below details:

Particulars
 

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Opening Balance of Amount 
transferred to DEAF

 25.01 22.12

Add: Amount transferred to DEAF 
During the year

 7.20 2.97

Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF 
towards claims  

(0.02) (0.08)

Closing Balance of Amount 
transferred to DEAF  

32.19 25.01

All the amounts outstanding in respect of liability accounts standing in credit in 
any amount by whatever name called and remaining unclaimed for the period 
more than 10 years, are transferred to DEAF account in accordance with 
guidelines of the RBI.
L. Suppliers or Service providers covered under Micro, Small & Medium 
Enterprises Development Act 2006 have not furnished the information regarding 
filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore, 
information relating to cases of delays in the payments to Micro & Small 
Enterprise or of interest payments due to delayed in such payments, could not be 
given.

The face value of share should be Rs.100/- per share as per the 

provisions of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act, 1960. 

However, there are some shares of in multiples of Rs.25/-. Bank is 

advised to convert the same in multiples of Rs.100/-. Hence, earning 

per share is calculated on no. of shares irrespective of amount of 

eoVH$ar g^mgXm§gmR>r Ka ~m§YUrgmR>r hm¡qgJ H$Om©Mm bm^ ¿¶m. 
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M. Penalties for Disclosure :
     In the year 2023-24, RBI has no imposed any penalty on the Bank 
for any reason.

N. Goods and Service Tax :
GST collected is accounted in 'GST' on liabilities side and GST paid to 
Vendor is accounted in 'GST Input' on assets side, eligible Input Tax 
Credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit remains 
unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off subsequently. The 
Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per 
GST Law is expensed out.
In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to the 
vendor is utilized against the amount of GST collected from the 
customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax Credit is added back to 
the value of asset i.e the same is capitalized after balance sheet date.

O.  Previous Years Figures:
Previous year's figures are regrouped, rearranged or modified 
wherever necessary to confirm to the presentation of the current year.

 For RAO & EMMAR                        

 Chartered Accountants

 FRN:003084S

                                                                                                                                             

Partner

Nilesh Dhondiram Bhalkar 

Chartered Accountant

Mem No. 133292

Co operative Audit Panel No. 1011674

                                        

Place : Kolhapur

Date   : 25/06/2024

 For Kumbhi Kasari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Kuditre

Signatories   
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1. Accounting Standard 17 – Segment Reporting

The indicative formats for disclosure under 

'AS 17 – Segment Reporting' are as below:- Format

Part A: Business segments

Business
Segments

Treasury Corporate/
Wholesale Banking

RetailBanking OtherBanking
Business

Total

Particulars Current

Year

Previous

Year

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Revenue 302.70 277.93 79.73 68.11 1057.70 952.19 60.28 46.20 1500.41 1344.44

Result

Unallocated
expenses

Operating
profit

     

387.15 365.63 

Incometaxes

     

Extraordinary
profit/ loss

     

Netprofit

     

137.68 104.63   

Business
Segments

Treasury Corporate

 
/

 

Wholesale
 

Banking
 Retail

 
Banking

 
OtherBanking

Business
Total

Particulars Current

Year

Previous

 Year

 

Current

 Year

 

Previous

 Year

 

Current

 Year

 

Previous

 Year

 

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Other
information:

     Segment

assets

     

Unallocated

assets

     

Totalassets 15338.95 13833.96   

Segment
liabilities

Unallocated
liabilities

Total
liabilities

Note: No disclosure need be made in the shaded portion

Part B: Geographic segments

(Amount in ₹ Lakh)

Domestic International  Total

Current
Year

Previous 
Year 

Current  
Year  

Previous 
Year  

Current
Year

Previous
Year

(a) Revenue 1500.41  1344.44 0..00  0..00  1500.41 1344.44

(b) Assets 15338.95  13833.96 0..00  0..00  15338.95 13833.96
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2. Accounting Standard 26 – Intangible asset

This Standard prescribes the accounting treatment for intangible 

assets that are not dealt with specifically in another accounting 

standard. With respect to computer software which has been 

customized for the bank's use and is expected to be in use for some 

time, the detailed recognition and amortization principle in respect of 

computer software prescribed in the Standard adequately addresses 

these issues and may be followed by banks. It may be noted that 

intangible assets recognized and carried in the balance sheet of banks 

in compliance with AS 26 shall attract provisions of section 15(1) of the 

Banking Regulation Act 1949, in terms of which banks are prohibited 

from declaring any dividend until any expenditure not represented by 

tangible assets is carried in the balance sheet. Banks desirous of 

paying dividend while carrying any intangible assets in its books must 

seek exemption from section 15(1) of the Banking Regulation Act, 

1949 from the Central Government.

Annex III

Disclosure in financial statements – 'Notes to Accounts'

1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in � lakh)

Sr.

No.
Particulars

 
Current

Year

Previous

Year

i)
Common

 

Equity Tier

 

1

 

capital (CET 1)*

 

/ Paid up share
capital and

 

reserves
@

 

(net of

 

deductions, if any)

965.82 870.34 

ii) Additional Tier

 

1 capital*/ Other Tier

 

1 capital @ 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier

 

1

 

capital

 

(i

 

+

 

ii)

 

965.82 870.34

iv) Tier

 

2

 

capital

 

169.39 150.06

v) Total capital

 

(Tier

 

1+Tier

 

2)

 

1135.21 1020.40

vi) Total Risk Weighted

 

Assets

 

(RWAs)

 

7351.05 6204.58

vii)
CET

 

1

 

Ratio (CET

 

1

 

as

 

a

 

percentage

 

of

 

RWAs)* / Paid-up
share

 

capital and

 

reserves

 

as

 

percentage of RWAs
@

13.14% 14.03%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 13.14% 14.03%

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.30% 2.42%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total
Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

15.44% 16.45%

xi) Leverage Ratio*
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Day1
2

 
to

 
7

 

days

 

8

 to

 

14

 
days

 

15

 to

 

30

 
Days

 

31

 days

 to

 

2

 
months

 

Over2

months

andto
3

months

Over3

months

andup

to
6

Months

Over6

months

andup

to
1year

Over1

year

andup

to
3years

Over3 

years

andup

to5

years

Over5
years

Total

Deposits 76.71 84.24

 

62.87

 

189.25

 

439.92

 

748.09 2312.71 2415.02 2571.04 393.84 95.01 9388.70

Advances 172.53 3.93

 

9.81

 

11.53

 

35.03

 

40.25 202.10 1244.54 1757.34 2862.57 1569.16 7908.79

Investments 40.00 225.00

 

240.00

 

298.96

 

413.29

 

250.00 400.00 175.00 174.75 946.37 2761.33 5924.70

Borrowings 0 0

 

0

 

0

 

0

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign

Currency

assets

NIL

    

Foreign

Currency

liabilities

NIL

(Amount in  ₹  Lakh )  
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xiii) Amount

 

of paid-up

 

equity capital raised during the year 40.47 39.41

       

       

xii)

Percentage of the shareholding of

a) Government of India

b) State Government (specify name)
$

c) Sponsor Bank
$

xiv)

Amount of non-equity

 

Tier

 

1

 

capital raised during the year,

of

 

which:

 

Give list
7

as per instrument type (perpetual non -cumulative
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.).
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if
the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.

NIL NIL

xv)

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,

of which

Give list
8

as per instrument type (perpetual non -cumulative
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.).
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if
the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.

NIL NIL

Current year Previous
year

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

of which:

NIL NIL

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

a)Draw down from Reserves

Suitable disclosures mentioning the amount and the rationale for 

withdrawal shall be made regarding any draw down from reserves.

2. Asset liability management

a)Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

31
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3. Investments
a)  Composition of Investment Portfolio

(i)  Applicable for Commercial Banks and UCBs  Ason 31/03/2024                                                                                    

Investments in India Investments outside India Total

Investments

 
Government

 

Securities

 

 
Other

 

Approved

 

Securities

 

 
Share

s

 

 
Debentures

andBonds

Subsidi

aries

and/or 

joint

ventur

es

Others

Total

investment

sinIndia

Governmen

t securities

(including

local

authorities
)

Subsidiarie

s and/or 

joint

ventures

Other

s

Total

Investment

soutside

India

HeldtoMaturity

   

Gross

   

Less:Provisionfornon-

 

performinginvestments

 

(NPI)

 

   

Net 2638.89

  

0.11

 

2639.01

   

AvailableforSale

   

Gross

   

Less:Provisionfor
depreciation

andNPI

Net 1515.70 200.00 1570.00 3285.70

HeldforTrading

Gross

Less:Provisionfor
depreciation

andNPI

Net

TotalInvestments 4154.59 0.11 200.00 1570.00 5924.70

Less:Provisionfornon-

performinginvestments

Less:Provisionfor
depreciation

andNPI

32
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As on 31/03/2023 

Investments in India Investments outsideIndia

Total

Investments

 

Government

 

Securities

 

Other

 

Approve

d

 

Securitie

s

 

 

Shares

 

 

Debentures

and

 

Bonds

Subsidiarie

s and/or 

joint

ventures

Others

Total

investment

sinIndia

Governmen

t securities

(including

local

authorities
)

Subsidiarie

s and/or 

joint

ventures

Others

Total

Investment

soutside

India

HeldtoMaturity

    

Gross

    

Less:Provisionfornon-performing

 

investments(NPI)

    

Net 2640.04

   

0.11

 

2640.15

  

AvailableforSale

  

Gross

Less:Provisionfordepreciationand
NPI

Net 1517.29

1255.00

2772.29

HeldforTrading

Gross

Less:Provisionfordepreciationand
NPI

Net 0.00 0.00

TotalInvestments
4157.33 0.11

1255.00
5412.44

Less:Provisionfornon-performing

investments

Less:Provisionfordepreciationand
NPI

Net

b)  Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in ₹ Lakh)

Particulars

 

Current

Year

Previous

Year

i) Movement of provisions

 

held

 

towards

 

depreciation

 

on

 
investments

a) Opening balance

 

b) Add: Provisions

 

made

 

during

 

the

 

year

 

c) Less: Write off /

 

write

 

back

 

of

 

excess

 

provisions

 

during the year

 

d) Closing balance

 

ii) Movement of Investment

 

Fluctuation

 

Reserve

 

a) Opening balance

 

b) Add: Amount transferred

 

during

 

the

 

year

 

c) Less: Drawdown

 

d) Closing balance

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of

investments
13

in AFS and HFT/Current category

43.73

0.00

0.00

43.73

72.50

5.00

0.00

77.50

5.00%

12.50

31.23

0.00

43.73

61.25

11.25

0.00

72.50

4.68%
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c)  Non-SLR investment portfolio

i)  Non-performing non-SLR investments

Sr.
 

No.

 

Particulars

 
Current Year Previous Year

a)

 

Opening balance

 

NIL NIL

b) Additions during the year since 1
st

April NIL NIL

c) Reductions during the above period NIL NIL

d) Closing balance NIL NIL

e) Total provisions held NIL NIL

ii)  Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in ₹ Lakh)

 
Sr.

 

No.

 

 
Issuer

 

 
Amount

 

ExtentofPrivate

Placement

Extentof‘Below

Investment Grade’

Securities

Extent of

‘Unrated’

Securities

Extent of

‘Unlisted’

Securities

(1)

 

(2)

 

(3)

 

(4) (5) (6) (7)

  

Current

 

year

 

Previous
Year

Current
year

Previous
Year

Current
year

Previous
Year

Current
year

Previous
Year

Current
year

Previous
Year

a)

 

PSUs

 

200.00

 

0.00
b) FIs

c) Banks 0.11 0.11

d) PrivateCorporates

e) Subsidiaries/JointVentures

f) Others

g) Provisionheldtowards

depreciation

Total* 200.11 0.11

Note:

(Amount in ₹ Lakh)

1. Asset quality
16 a) Classification of advances and provisions held

 

Standard Non-Performing Total

Total Standard

Advances

Sub-

standard
Doubtful Loss

Total Non-

Performing

Advances

Gross Standard

 

Advances

 

and

 

NPAs

 

Opening

 

Balance

 

68.61 1.38 2.28 0.82 4.48 73.09

Add: Additions

 

during

 

the year

 

Less: Reductions

 

during the year*

 

Closing balance

 

74.38 1.52 2.21 0.97 4.70 79.08

*Reductions

 

in

 

Gross

 

NPAs

 

due

 

to:

 

i) Upgradation

 

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential17 Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 0.30 1.96 4.03 1.25 7.24 7.54

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1.36 1.36

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 0.00

Closing balance of provisions held 0.35 2.17 5.08 1.35 8.60 8.95

Net NPAs18

Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00

Less: Reductions during the year 0.00

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Amount in � crore)
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Standard Non-Performing Total

Total Standard

Advances

Sub-

standard
Doubtful Loss

Total Non-

Performing

Advances

Floating Provisions

 

Opening Balance

 

Add: Additional provisions made

 

during the

 

year

 

Less: Amount drawn

 

down19

 

during the

 

year

 

Closing balance of

 

floating provisions

 

Technical write-offs

 

and

 

the

 

recoveries

 

made

 

thereon

Opening balance of

 

Technical/ Prudential

 

written-off

 

accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential

 

write-offs during the

 

year

 

Less: Recoveries made from

 

previously

 

technical/ prudential

written-off

accounts during

 

the year

 

Closing balance
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Ratios20

 
(in per

 

cent)

 

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Gross

 

NPA

 

to

 

Gross

 

Advances

 

5.94% 6.40%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%

Provision coverage ratio 183% 161%

b)  Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

 

 
Sr.

 

No.

 

 

 

 

Sector*

 

Current Year Previous Year

Outstanding

Total

Advances
Gross NPAs

Percentage of

Gross NPAs

to Total

Advances in

that sector

Outstanding

Total

Advances
Gross NPAs

Percentage of

Gross NPAs

to Total

Advances in

that sector

i)

 

Priority

 

Sector21

 

a)

 

Agriculture

 

and allied

 

activities

 

40.14 1.55 1.96 28.80 1.58 2.26

b)
Advances

 

to

 

industries

 

sector

 

eligible as priority

sector lending

3.71 0.07 0.09 2.75 0.14 0.20

c) Services 18.79 1.41 1.78 21.27 1.09 1.56

d) Personal loans

Subtotal (i) 62.64 3.03 3.83 52.82 2.73 4.02

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 1.06 0.01 0.01 1.59 0.00 0.00

b) Industry

c) Services

d) Personal loans 2.66 0.13 0.16 2.40 0.21 0.30

Sub-total (ii) 3.72 0.14 0.18 3.99 0.21

Total (I + ii) 66.36 3.17 4.01 56.81 2.94 4.32

*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the 
outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the outstanding total 
advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank's outstanding advances 
to the mining industry exceed 10 percent of the outstanding total 
advances to 'Industry' sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding 
advances to mining separately in the format above under the 'Industry' 
sector.

35

(Amount in � crore)

0.30
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c)  Divergence in asset classification and provisioning

Sr.  Particulars Amount

1.

 

Gross

 

NPAs

 

as

 

on

 

March

 

31,

 

2023* as reported by the bank 448.40

2.

 

Gross

 

NPAs

 

as

 

on March

 

31,

 

2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank
of

 

India

 

448.40

3.

 

Divergence

 

in Gross

 

NPAs (2-1)

 

0.00

4.

 

Net NPAs

 

as

 

on

 

March

 

31,

 

2023 as reported by the bank 0.00

5.

 

Net NPAs

 

as

 

on

 

March

 

31,

 

2023 as assessed by Reserve Bank of
India

 

0.00

6.

 

Divergence

 

in Net NPAs

 

(5-4)

 

0.00

7.

 

Provisions

 

for

 

NPAs

 

as

 

on

 

March

 

31, 2023 as reported by the
bank

 

723.76

8. Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2023 as assessed by
Reserve Bank of India

0.00

9. Divergence in provisioning (8-7) -723.76

10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year
ended March March 31, 2023 

387.15

11. Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31,
2023

104.63

12. Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended
March 31, 2023 after considering the divergence in provisioning

104.63

 (Amount in � Lakh)

* March 31, 20XX is the close of the reference period in respect of 
which divergences were assessed
The disclosures, as above, shall be made in the 'Notes to Accounts' 
in the ensuing Annual Financial Statements published immediately 
following communication of such divergence by Reserve Bank of 
India to the bank.
28 Reported incremental Gross NPAs refers to additions during the 
reference year to the Gross NPAs as disclosed in the Notes to the
 Financial Statements of the reference period.

Format for disclosures 
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* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
2. Exposures

a)  Exposure to real estate sector

Type
 

of
 

borrower

 

Exposure
 

to
 

accounts
 

classified

 

as

 

Standard

 
consequent to

 

implementation

 

of

 

resolution plan –

 

Position as at the end of

 

the

 

previous

 

half-year

 

(A)

Of(A),

aggregate

debt that

slippedinto

NPAduring

the half-

year

Of(A)

amount

writtenoff

during the

half-year

Of(A)

amountpaid

by the

borrowers

duringthe

half- year

Exposure to

accountsclassified

as Standard

consequentto

implementationof

resolution plan–

Positionasatthe

endofthishalf - year

PersonalLoans 0.32

Corporatepersons*

OfwhichMSMEs

Others
Total 0.32

(Amounts in � crore)

       

Category

 

Current

year

Previous

Year

i)

 

Direct exposure

 

a)

 

Residential

 

Mortgages

 

–

 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or

will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing

loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown

separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

7.38 9.78

30 Banks that are not required by the listing requirements or otherwise 

to publish quarterly/ half-yearly statements, shall make the disclosures 

for the full year in the annual financial statements.
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(Amount in � crore)
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Category

 

Current

year

Previous

Year

b)

 

Commercial

 

Real

 

Estate

 

–

 

Lending

 

secured

 

by

 

mortgages

 

on

 

commercial real estate (office

buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial pr emises, multifamily

residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or

warehouse

 

space,

 

hotels,

 

land

 

acquisition, development and

construction,

 

etc.).

 

Exposure

 

would

 

also

 

include non-fund based (NFB)

limits;

 

c)

 

Investments in Mortgage -Backed Securities (MBS) and other

securitized

 

exposures

 

–

 

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank

and Housing Finance Companies.

0.38 0.39

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 7.76 10.17

b)  Unsecured advances

Particulars
Current

year

Previous

Year

Total

 

unsecured

 

advances

 

of

 

the

 

bank 228.75 236.75

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses , authority, etc.
have been taken

Nil Nil

Estimated value of such intangible securities Nil Nil

48 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 

3. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a)  Concentration of deposits

Particulars
Current

Year
Previous

Year

Total deposits

 

of

 

the twenty

 

largest depositors 4.69 5.24

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total
deposits of the bank

4.31% 4.75%

b)  Concentration of advances*

Particulars

 

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Total advances

 

to

 

the

 

twenty

 

largest

 

borrowers

 

6.17 5.90

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total
advances of the bank

7.80% 8.42%
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c)  Concentration of exposures**

Particulars
 

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Total exposure to the twenty
 

largest
 

borrowers/customers
 

2.84 2.64

Percentage of exposures

 

to

 

the twenty

 

largest

 

borrowers/

 customers to the total exposure

 

of

 

the

 

bank

 

on

 

borrowers/

 customers

3.59% 3.77%

**Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulation.
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5. Disclosure of complaints

a)  Summary information on complaints received 

by the bank from customers and from the Offices 

39
of Ombudsman

48 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 

Sr.

No
Particulars

 

Previous

year

Current

year

Complaints received

 

by the

 

bank

 

from

 

its

 

customers

 

1. Number of complaints

 

pending

 

at beginning

 

of

 

the year NIL NIL

2. Number of complaints received

 

during the

 

year

 

NIL NIL

3. Number of complaints

 

disposed

 

during

 

the year

 

NIL NIL

3.1 Of which, number

 

of complaints

 

rejected

 

by the

 

bank NIL NIL

4. Number of complaints

 

pending

 

at the end

 

of the

 

year NIL NIL

Maintainable complaints received by the

 

bank

 

from

 

Office of Ombudsman

5.
Number of maintainable

 

complaints

 

received by

 

the bank
from Office of Ombudsman

 
NIL NIL

5.1.
Of 5, number of

 

complaints resolved

 

in

 

favour

 

of

 

the

 

bank
by Office of Ombudsman

 
NIL NIL

5.2

Of 5, number of

 

complaints

 

resolved

 

through

 

conciliation/mediation/advisories

 

issued

 

by

 

Office

 

of

 

Ombudsman

NIL NIL

5.3
Of 5, number of

 

complaints

 

resolved

 

after

 

passing

 

of
Awards by Office

 
of

 
Ombudsman

 
against

 
the

 
bank

 NIL NIL

6.

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated
time (other than

 
those

 
appealed)

 NIL NIL

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints  on  the  grounds specifically mentioned

in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously  Banking Ombudsman Scheme,
2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.  
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4. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

Sr.

No.
Particulars

 

Current

Year

Previous

Year

i) Opening balance

 

of

 

amounts

 

transferred

 

to

 

DEA

 

Fund

 

25.01 22.12

ii) Add: Amounts transferred

 

to

 

DEA

 

Fund

 

during

 

the

 

year

 

7.20 2.97

iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed

 

by

 

DEA Fund

 

towards claims 0.02 0.08

iv) Closing balance of

 

amounts

 

transferred

 

to DEA

 

Fund

 

32.19 25.01

d)  Concentration of NPAs

Current

Year

Previous

Year

Total Exposure to the top

 

twenty

 

NPA

 

accounts

 

2.07 1.83

Percentage of exposures

 

to

 

the twenty

 

largest

 

NPA exposure

 

to total Gross NPAs.

44.04% 40.85%



d)  Provisions and contingencies

Provision debited to

 

Profit and

 

Loss

 

Account

 

Current Year Previous Year

i) Provisions for NPI

 

ii) Provision towards

 
NPA

 iii) Provision made towards Income tax

iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

(IFR AND PROVISION FOR LEAVES BALANCE )

0.00

136.22

42.00

13.00

0.00

122.50

37.00

24.30

 (Amount in � Lakh)

7. Other Disclosures

a)  Business ratios
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Particular

 

Current Year Previous Year

i) Interest Income as a percentage

 

to

 

Working

 

Funds41

 

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage

 

to

 

Working

 

Funds35

 

iii) Cost of Deposits

iv) Net Interest Margin42

5.02

0.34

6.12

5.74

4.99

0.31

5.97

5.63

Particular

 

Current Year Previous Year

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to

 

Working

 

Funds35

 

vi) Return on Assets43

vii)Business (deposits plus advances)

 

per

 

employee44

   

viii) Profit per employee (in �

 

Lakh)

 

2.78

0.99

401.06

2.75

2.88

0.82

360.90

2.09

b)  Bancassurance business

The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, 

agency and bancassurance business undertaken by them shall be 

disclosed for both the current year and previous year.                                                

Particular

 

Current Year Previous Year

v) BANCAASSURANCE BUSINESS COMMISSION 

 

1.07 3.95

c)  Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

(not applicable to RCBs)

 (Amount in � Lakh)

Particular

 

Current Year Previous Year

v) COMMISSION RECEIVED ON SELL OF PSLC

 

SMALL AND MARGINAL FARMER AGRI LENDING

 

22.10 12.30

 (Amount in � Lakh)

The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during 

the year shall be disclosed.

   

     

 

e)  Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Sr.

No.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

i) Payment of DICGC

 

Insurance

 

Premium

 

16.59 14.99

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

 (Amount in � Lakh)
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6.Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of the(i) 

Banking Regulation Act, 1949, (ii) Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007 

and (iii) Government Securities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL) shall be disclosed 

in the 'Notes to Accounts' to the balance sheet in the concerned bank's next 

Annual Report. In the case of foreign banks, the penalty shall be disclosed in the 

'Notes to Accounts' to the next balance sheet for its Indian operations. Banks shall 

make appropriate disclosures on the nature of the breach, number of instances of 

default and the quantum of penalty imposed.

The defaulting participant in a reverse repo transaction shall make appropriate 

disclosure on the number of instances of default as well as the quantum of penalty 

paid to the Reserve Bank of India during the financial year.

(in � Lakh)



  

a)  Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

(Applicable for Co-operative Banks)
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Kumbhi	Kasari	Sahakari	Bank	Ltd.,	Kuditre	,	Tal-Karveer

* LIST OF DIRECTOR *                                                          
Date:-31.03.2024

N

o.

 

Name Of Director

 

Designat

ion
Address

Type of 

Loan

Loan 

Outstandin

g

Status

1

 

Ajit Shashikant Narake    

 

Chairman
A/p. Kasaba Borgaon , 

Tal – Panhala

2

 

Arun Sadashiv Patil            

 

Vice-

Chairman

A/p. Kuditre , Tal -

Karveer

3

 

Baburao Balwant Patil

 

Director
A/p. Padli Khurd, Tal -

Karveer

4

 

Prakash Dinkar Desai         

 

Director
A/p. Chinchawade , 

Tal - Karveer

 

Samiksha Prakash  Desai  -

Daughter

 
 

Loan Against FD 1.57 Standard

5

 

Krishna Dnyanu Patil         

 

Director
A/p. Khupi re , Tal -

Karveer

Vehicle Loan 

(Private)
4.05 Standard

 

Shital /Akshay Krishna  Patil -

Son

 
 

Staff & 

Recurring Loan
2.29 Standard

6

 

Rangrao Aba Patil

 

Director
A/p. Kololi , Tal -

Panhala

7

 

Hindurao Dhondiram Magadum

 

Director
A/p. Punal , Tal -

Panhala

8 Maruti Dnyanu Chougale Director
A/p. Kherivade , Tal -

Panhala

9 Ananda Vithu Patil Director A/p. Sule , Tal -

Panhala

10 Prakash Dongriba Katkar   Director A/p. Pat -Panhala , Tal 

-Panhala

11 Sadashiv Pandu Chougale Director A/p. Vakar e , Tal -

Karveer

12 Ranjit Bhagawan Patil      Director A/p. Koge , Tal -

Karveer

13 Pradip Narayan Nale      Director A/p. Sangrul , Tal -

Karveer

14 Krishnat Shamrao Varute    Director A/p. Bahireshvar , Tal 

- Karveer

Kiran Krishnat Varute   - Son ODAP Loan 3.95 Standard

15 Dattatray Dhondiram Patil   Director
A/p. Yavaluj , Tal -

Panhala

16 Sarjerao Madhukar Shinde Director A/p. Vakare , Tal -

Karveer

17 Pandit Mahadev Varute          Director
A/p. Kasaba Beed , 

40
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Kumbhi	Kasari	Sahakari	Bank	Ltd.,	Kuditre	,	Tal-Karveer

*BOARD OF MANAGEMENT LIST OF DIRECTOR *                                                          

N

o.
Name Of Director

Designat

ion

 

Address

 

Type of 

Loan

 

Loan 

Outstanding
Status

1 Arun Sadashiv Patil    Chairman

 

A/p.-Kuditre,Tal -

 

Karveer

  

-

2
Girish VishnuPant Mulye   

Director

 

A/p.705,Sarita Apartment, 

A Ward, Sarnail 

Colony,Kolhapur

 

 

-

3
Anandrao Shivajirao 

Mane       
Director

 

A/p. Majgaon, Tal -

Panhala

 

Multipurpose & 

Personal Loan
3.37 Standard

4 Shrikant Pandurang Patil  Director

 

A/p. Adur , Tal -

 

Karveer

  

-

5 Daji Bandu Patil Director

 
A/p. Waghave, Tal -

Panhala

 
 

-

6
Sambhaji Govind 

Kumbhar
Director

 A/p. Asalaj, Tal – Gagan 

Bavada

 

 
-

41

18 Dattatray Mahipati Kambale  

  
Director

 

A/p. Hirvade Dumala , 

Tal -

 
Karveer

Multipurpose & 

Loan Against FD
6.23 Standard

19 Girish VishnuPant Mulye   

 

Exp. 

Director

 

A/p. 705,Sarita 

Apartment , A Ward, 

Sarnail 

Colony,Kolhapur

20 Anandrao Shivajirao Mane  

 

Exp. 

Director

 

A/p. Majga on , Tal -

Panhala

Multipurpose & 

Personal Loan
3.37 Standard

21 Sou. Lalita Sadashiv Bate   Director
A/p. Swayambhuwadi 

, Tal - Karveer

22 Sou. Rekha Suresh  Patil Director
A/p. Pohale/Borgaon , 

Tal -Panhala

Indrajit Suresh  Patil -Son Loan Against FD 0.92 Standard

Suresh  Ganpati Patil- Husband Staff Loan 4.93 Standard
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7,50,00,000
50,000

2,25,00,000
4,15,000

25,00,000
2,00,000
6,50,000
3,00,000
1,00,000

75,000
2,75,000
1,50,000

50,000
15,00,000
25,00,000
60,00,000
20,00,000
3,00,000

7,500
50,000

1,25,000
50,000

5,00,000
15,00,000
25,00,000

25,000
10,000

40,00,000
90,00,000

2,500
5,00,000

10,000
25,00,000
10,00,000
5,00,000

10,00,000
30,000
10,000
75,000
50,000
25,000
25,000

1,00,000
25,000

2,00,000
0
0

1,16,15,000
15,00,00,000

gZ 2023-24 gmbmH$[aVm

_§Oya ~OoQ> én`o àË`j IM© én`o
7,01,01,855.91

0.00
2,14,97,311.00

3,89,850.00
21,51,144.52
2,04,138.97
5,38,560.00
5,98,534.64

61,700.00
46,735.00

2,75,543.00
3,68,702.00

38,750.00
6,58,001.00

31,86,924.00
60,62,062.00
23,54,367.35
1,68,416.20

5,656.00
19,800.00
93,875.00
54,180.00

3,70,983.38
10,73,485.30
22,26,824.00

17,497.41
0.00

56,02,677.00
1,45,70,477.50

2,500.00
5,00,000
7,375.00

12,000.00
9,71,382.12
5,03,468.24

0.00
30,000.00

0.00
63,862.00

0.00
2,15,000.00

24,714.08
3,00,000.00

0.00
90,765.60
13,773.00

7,99,000.00
1,37,68,817.86

15,00,40,709.08 

gZ 2024-2025 gmbmH$arVm
gZ 2023-2024 gmbmH$arVm

10,75,00,000.00

3,70,00,000.00

55,00,000.00

15,00,00,000.00

A§XmOo CËnÞ én¶o 

10,57,69,805.04

3,91,13,931.39

51,56,972.65

15,00,40,709.08
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gZ 2023-24 gmbmH$[aVm

OmXm IM© én`o H$_r IM© én`o

2024-2025 
H$[aVm _mJUr én`o

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,138.97
0.00

2,98,534.64
0.00
0.00

543.00
2,18,702.00

0.00
0.00

6,86,924.00
62,062.00

3,54,367.35
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,180.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,02,677.00
55,70,477.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,468.24
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,90,000.00
0.00

2,00,000.00
0.00
0.00

13,773.00
7,99,000.00

21,53,817.86
1,21,62,665.56

48,98,144.09
50,000

10,02,689.00
25,150

3,48,855.48
0.00

1,11,440
0.00

38,300
28,265

0.00
0.00

11,250
8,41,999

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,31,583.80
1,844

30,200
31,125

0.00
1,29,016.62
4,26,514.70

2,73,176
7,502.59

10,000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,625
24,88,000
28,617.88

0.00
10,00,000

0 
10,000 
11,138
50,000

0.00
285.92

0.00
25,000

1,09,234.40
0.00
0.00
0.00 

1,21,21,956.48 

8,00,00,000
50,000

2,50,00,000
4,00,000

27,50,000
2,50,000
6,50,000
5,00,000
1,00,000

75,000
3,00,000
5,00,000

50,000
10,00,000
35,00,000
75,00,000
35,00,000
1,00,000

10,000
50,000

1,25,000
75,000

5,00,000
15,00,000
27,50,000

25,000
10,000

55,00,000
1,00,00,000

2,500
5,00,000

10,000
40,00,000
20,00,000
6,00,000
5,00,000

30,000
10,000
75,000
50,000

3,00,000
50,000

3,00,000
25,000

0
25,000

0
1,47,52,500

17,00,00,000 

gZ 2023-2024 gmbmH$arVm

0.00

21,13,931.39

0.00

21,13,931.39

17,30,194.96

0.00

3,43,027.35

20,73,222.31

12,00,00,000

4,40,00,000

60,00,000

17,00,00,000

2024-2025 gmbm
H$arVm A§XmOo CËnÞ
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